NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Kentucky Shakespeare Festival Inc. / KY Shakespeare C. Douglas Ramey
Amphitheatre Benches

Executive Sumn;al_'y of Request:

Kentucky Shakespeare is the oldest free Shakespeare Company in the country and travels the state presenting
education outreach programs for youth.

Seating for performances in Central Park has been an issue for years. This $10,000 NDF request is for the
installation of 135 permanent, in ground, steel PVC coated benches.

/
Is this program/project a fundraiser? (1 Yes [¥ No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [(Jyes [, No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? 1 Yes No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have als6 co the disclosure section below, if required.

6
District #

s/f 000 2> 8Reolr

Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office Only:
Request Amount: — _ Committee Amended Appropriation:
Original Appropriation: _ Council Amended Appropriation:
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NDF NON-PROFIT APPLICATION CHECKLIST |

e e 13 . o e — T e e ————— R L m amas kbt a s SRS S o

Legal Name of Appllcant Organization: Kentucky Shakespeare Festival Inc. i

Program Name: KY Shakespeare Amphitheatre Benches Request Amount: 10, 000 E Yes/No/NA I
Request form: Is the NDF request form signed by all Council Member(s) appropriating fundmg" i yes
Request form: Is the finding proposed less than or equal to the request amount? | yes

Request form: Have all known Council or Staff relationships to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the 1 yes |
cover sheet? i

e ——— D e L o —— e - —— “"‘!__' s —
Application Page 1: Has pI'lOI' Metro funds comm1tted/granted been dlsclosed? i Yes
Applu:atlon Page 1; Is the apphcatmn properly signed and dated by authorized mgnatory"" i Yes
Appllcatlon Page 3: Reimbursement funding — One or two boxes checked if ar ANy expenses are re incurred before v

| the grant award period. Is all required documentation included? e
Application Pages 3 — 5: Is the proposed public purpose of the program well documented'? ! Yes
Appllcatlon 4: Is there adequate docmnentatlon of how the proceeds of the fundraiser will be Spent? n/a
Application Budget Page 6: Does the apphcatlon budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the { i
project/program (page 6) if the request is not an operating budget request? Is all detail schedules included for Yes |
“Metro, Non Metro and Total” expense funds for client assistance, community events & festivals and other ‘
~expenses? And does the Non-Metro Revenue equal the Non-Metro expenses? i
Faith Based Organizations: Is the signed Faith Based Form signed and included? | n/a
Jefferson County Only: Will all funding be spent in Loulswlle/Jefferson County? | Yes

i Capltal Project(s) request: [s the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor(s) included? : Yes
Good Standing: Is the entity in good standing with:

e Kentucky Secretary of State — include Secretary of State website information on organization v |
e Louisville Metro Government — check OMB monthly report filed in Council Financial Reports o :
s Internal Revenue Service — most recent Form 990 included '
Separate Taxing Districts: 1f Metro funding is for a separate taxing district, is the funding appropriated for a ’ wa
program outs1de the legal responsibility of that taxmg dlstrlct‘7 _ ___é !
Small Cities: Is the resolution included agreeing to partner with Louisville Metro on the capital pro_|ect’? (IRS n/a
Determination letter not required, Form 990 not required, but KY SOS acknowledgement is)
Operating Requests: Is recommended operating funding less than or equal to 33% of total operating budget? | | Yes i
IRS Exempt Proof: Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4,6, 19, 1120-H included? | | Yes
Operatmg Budget: Is the organization’s current ﬁscal year operating budget included? | Yes
Ordinance Required: Is the amount committed by Council members greater than $5,000 to any one i Yes
project/program within an organization in this fiscal year. B = s w e
Board Members: Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included? ] Yes
Staff: Is a list of the highest paid staff included with their expected annual personnel costs? | Yes
Annual Audit: Is the most recent annual audit (if requlred by organization) included? In/a

5 Rent Requests: [s a copy of mgned lease included? f n/a

F Articles of Incorporation: Are the Artlcles of Incorporatlon of the organization included? : Yes
IRS Form W-9: Is the IRS Form W-9 mcluded‘? L Yes |

| Evaluation Forms: Are the evaluation forms (if program part1c1pants are given evaluation forms) mcluded‘? 1‘ n/a ]

1 Affirmative Action: Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement 9 - |

f.l.l.fc_l."f‘.if.’d (if required by the organization)? - N e L o
Prepared by: (ﬂm Date: '-7—/ f/ 2005 i

Effective October 2013



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

[] SECTION 1~ APPLICANT INFORMATION _ |

Legal Name of Applicant Organization: Kentucky Sh akespeare Festival, Inc.
| fas listed on: http.//www.sos. ky.gov/business/records)

| Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 923 West Broadway, Suite 401, Lomsv"Tle KY 40202
' Website: WWW.Kyshakespeare.com e

.Ap,,"c,,,tc,,mct ‘MattWallace =~ 7 | nige:  "[Producing Artistic Director
 phone:  502-574-9900 T '"Em." ~matt@kyshakespeare.co!
Fma,,}-_'f.i"c.,,,t.ct ~ MattWallace Title: """“‘beﬂﬁéiﬁg’ Artistic Director
phon. - 502-574-9900 T 7 gran; | matt@kyshakespeare.coir

Ul'gamzatlon s Representatlve who attended NDF Tralnlng hannaﬁpru'“ Eaucatlon F’rograms Mgr

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE {WILL BE) PROVIDED
Program Faclllty Locatlon(si 1 Central Park, OId Louisville ~ =
Council District{s):  Bth District ~ [2ip Codepep, |40208

SECTION 2= — PROGRAM REQUEST & FINANCIAL INFORMATION
pROGRAM ,PROJECT NAME: Kentucky Shakespeare C. Douglas Flamey Amphltheatre Benchee

 Total Request: ($) - 10 000 Total Metro Award (thls program) in prevlous year: (S) 4 950
Purpose of Request (check aII that apply)

[0 Operating Funds {generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)

|:| Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

| Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Follnwing are Required Attachments;

’ . RS Exempt Status Determination Letter I:l Signed Iease |f rent costs are belng requested
Current Year Projected Budget & IRS Form W9

[ List of Board of Directors {include term & term limits
Current financlal statement

{8 Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H
Articles of Incorporation

Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
caplital expense

3 |:] Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
Annual audit (if required by organization)
[ Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required
Staff Including the 3 highest paid staff

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Loulsville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants

from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

r

Source: Metro EAF Grant ™ Amount: ($) $13.300 —_—
Source: Amount;: (S) o
Sounce. Amount: ($)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [ Yes Ono
Has the applica__r)_'g_met tI]e BBB Charity Review Standards? il ves D No

—— .2 - R —

Page 1

Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials M{"/



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 3 - AGENCYDETAILS |

i { Vis| Iss| Services: . . .

| rcsncﬁr'? off Pﬁ'fﬁe works'of Sha eé"pceeare, we enrich our community by presenting
‘accessible, professional theatre experiences that educate, inspire and entertain people
'of all ages.

' Kentucky Shakespeare, designated as the Official Shakespeare Company of the

. Commonwealth of Kentucky, is a non-profit, professional theatre company founded in
11949 and incorporated in 1963. It is our mission to enhance community life through
;accessible, professional theatre experiences that educate, inspire and entertain people
:of all ages.

| Kentucky Shakespeare is the oldest free Shakespeare festival in the country and travels
'the state presenting education outreach programs for youth. Kentucky Shakespeare is
(the largest in-state touring arts provider in Kentucky.

It is our mission to present free activities and Shakespeare in Centrat Park, enriching the ;
city and Old Louisville community. |

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

| A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
E
: with regards to specific cllent population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,

| esmséﬁ‘{(egtﬁgﬂgié"iﬂgraoﬁe”sangﬁsgré"acggﬁoooﬁrgtg’éhakespeare in Central Park, runs June 3-
| August 9, 2015.

| In addition to the three professional productions of MACBETH, THE TEMPEST, and THE
TAMING OF THE SHREW, Kentucky Shakespeare will present a week of the annual

. student production from our Camp Shakespeare Globe Players students, and welcome

i three local theatre companies to present on the Festival stage.

| Last season the festival broke company records, serving over 27,000 community
members with Free Shakespeare.

. Seating has long been an issue in Central Park and this Central Park improvement
consists of the installation of 135 permanent, in-ground, steel PVC coated benches as a
permanent park addition to the C. Douglas Ramey Amphitheatre and Central Park.

. B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent Including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

: The total cost for the bench project are:

1$70,047 - Belson Benches
: $20,790 - Toadvine Bench installation

' Kentucky Shakespeare would like to use $10,000 in 6th District Metro Funding to assist
 with cost of the new, permanent, in-ground benches.

L

Page 3 ( 1 ‘ '
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Nt GppiicaBe: THIS avent o e e o1 a8 2 munity event,

D: For Expenditure Relmbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
i and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

Effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary councll spensor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures {attach
invoices or proof of payment):

v' Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application,

v Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

[0 The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:

v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant
agreement.

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

| E: Dé;t—:.rlbe the program’s benefits to those helng‘ﬁsierved (n;asurahle outcomes). Include the program’s
; Ing dat he |ndi that wijl k efl those beij d: |
ROy Bhak et peare Foel T Tr ek Te v e ST Bahenshts to these being sprve

: throughout the city to experience the arts together throughout the summer. As there is

:no charge for the event, all community members will have the opportunity to attend and
experience this unique community service and event.

To measure attendance, gage participation and demographics, Kentucky Shakespeare
will have a voluntarily sign in and survey for participants/attendees to assess the event
and their experience. The data will be compiled and used to build Kentucky

Shakespeare and improve future events and outreach activities. j

Engagement in the arts and exposure to the arts have proven to encourage tolerance,
safe emotional discharge, empathy, and improved self-esteem. The event will aid in
strengthening family and community bonds, welcoming them to this positive event in
Central Park.

With the permanent addition, community members will utilize the park benches year-
round.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationshlip in general and to this

thogrsrgé%rﬁl?% eeéwﬁglf.!'been developed in collaboration with Olmstead Parks
'Conservancy and Metro Parks. Neither organization is able to assist with financial
contribution thus we are seeking assistance from Metro Louisville. Kentucky
‘Shakespeare raised the remainder of the budget through individual patron donations.

Page 5
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials _MA/\



THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Personnel Costs Including Beneflts

B: RentfUtillties
C: Office Supplles

D: Telephone

E: In-town Travel

F: Client Assistance {Attach Detailed List)
G: Professional Service Contracts 20,790 20,790

H: Program Materlals

I: Community Events & Festivals (Attach Detail List)

J: Small Equipment
K: Capltal Equipment 10,000 60,047 70,047
L: Other Expenses (Attach Detail List)

*707AL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUnps | 10,000 | 80,837 | 90,837

1 % 88 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/praject costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government
United Way
Private Contributions {(do not include individual donor names) Individuals - $80,837

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify)

$80,837

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2*
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2. ‘

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detall of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Total Value of in-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: 09/1

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease In your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget pro]ected for next fiscal year? NO YES []

If YES, please explaln:

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION & ~ CERTIFICATIONS B ASSURANCES |
By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of ‘
his or her knowledge and/or bellef the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain,

3.  Applicant and any sub grantee will give Loulsville Metro Governrment access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records refated to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4.  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5.  The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal
year end

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed,

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will Identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and witl end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected te occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, politicat or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3.  The Agency does not discriminate in employment or In provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4.  The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficlaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5.  The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

Councilman David James is a member of the KY Shakespeare Board of Directors

SECTION 7 — CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES
| certify under the penal_tv of law the Information In this application (Includln_g;_wlﬂmut limitation, “Certifications and Assuranoes'_’i T
| aceurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eliglble for funding if investigation at any time shows
¢ falsification. If falsification Is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to he

¢ repald. |further certify that | am legally authnri:ed to slgn this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
._application. il

"l"““'_’f_ﬂ_f}ull Sllnltorvs , 13 g Dltll- b /7/A - I |
L‘lﬂl $ignatory: (plaase prlnt): Matt Wallace Titie " Producing Artistic | D!
thone: SO25T49900 | bmmsows || emat;  TAHG@KyShaKeSPRT GO
Page 8
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Invoice #
WQ 139694

= 111 North River Road Toll Free: 1-B00-323-5664 Invoice #
North Aurora, IL. 80542 Phone: 1-630-897-8489 WQ 139694
sales@belson.com Fax: 1-630-897-0573

8' Bench With Back, PVC Coated

Back/Seat & Frame - In-ground Mount
4030-08 Green Back/Seat Color 138 97 $535.00 $51,885 00

Black Frame Color
I 6' Bench With Back, PVC Coated

Back/Seat & Frame - In-ground Mount
4030-06 Green Back/Seat Color 110 38 $448.00 $17,024 00
Black Frame Color |
Subtotal 17,566 Subtotal $68,919.00:
1 ainois Only) Tax $0.00:

Shipping  $1,128.00
Grand Total $70,047.00,

First Name® Matt First Name Matt
Last Name* Wallace Last Name Wallace |
Company KY Shakespeare Theater Company KY Shakespeare Theater
Address*® 323 West Broadway Address* 323 West Broadway
Address Address
i City* Louisville City* Louisville i
State* KY State* KY
Zip Code® 40202 Zip Code* 40202
Country Country
Phone* 502-419-6964 Phone 502-419-6964
Fax Fax
Email rob@kyshakespeare.com Email matt@kyshakespeare com

|
Additional Belivery Services

tDPhone Call 24 Hours Prior to Delivery¢
[




FIFTH THIRD BANK

(LOUISVILLE)
P.C, BOX 630900 CINCINNATI OH 45263-0900

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL
INC

323 W BROADWAY

SUITE 401

LOUISVILLE KY 40202-2476

Bedeon Ouidoors,
111 North River Raad
Noith Aunws, L 80542

4/10/2015

Statement Perlod Date: 4/1/2015 - 4/30/2015
Account Type: Bus Basics Checking
Account Number: 7140561965

Banking Center: Downtown Louisville
Banking Center Phone: 502-562-5215
Business Banking Support: 877-534-2264

$1,267.25 W




HRS Department of the Treasury
Internal Rovenue Service

014000

P.D. Box 2508 In reply refer to: 0752857510
Cincinnati OH 45201 14 LTR 4168C 0
00021617
BODC: TE

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL INC
323 W BROADWAY STE 401
LOUISVILLE KY 4D202-2476

Emplover Identification Number:
Person to Contact: TAX EXEMPT & GOVERNMENT
Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in response te vour Nov. 05, 2014, request for information
regarding yvour tax-exempt status.

Our records indicate that vou were recognized as exempt under
section 501(e)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code in a determination
letter issued in JULY 1945,

Our records also indicate that you are not a private foundation within
the meaning of section 509Ca) of the Code because vou are described in
section(s) 509(al)(1) and 170(b3C(1)CA) (vi).

Donors may deduct contributiaons to vou as Pprovided in section 170 of
the Code. Bequests, legaciss, devises, transfers, or gifts to vou or
for your use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 21066, and
2522 of the Code.,

Please refer to our website Www.irs.gov/eo for information regarding
filing requirements. Specifically, section 6033(j) of the Code
provides that failure to file an annual information return for three
consecutive vears results in revecation of tax-exempt status as of
the filing due date of the third return for organizations required to
file. We will publish a list of organizations whose tax-exempt

status was revoked under section 6033(j) of the Code on our website
beginning in early 2011,



0752857510
Nov. LTR 4168C 0
00021618

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL INC
323 W BROADWAY STE 401
LOUISVILLE KY 40202-2476

If you have anv questions, please call us at the telephone number
shown in the heading of this letter.

Sincerely vours,
r U

Kim D, Bailevy
Operations Manager, AM Operations 3



KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE
2014-2015 Approved Budget

INCOME

EARNED INCOME
Programs
4001 - Shakespeare Alive!
4002 - Touring Shows
4003 - Outreach
4003 - Professlonal Training
Youth Tultion
4005 - Advertising & Sponsorship
Total Programs Fess
420 - Productions
4201 - Ticket Sales
4202 - Concessions
4202-a- Bar
4203 - Merchandise
4204 - Vendors
4206 - Advertising & Sponsorship
Produstion
500 - OTHER EARNED INCOME
5000 - Rental
5001 - Charitable Gaming
6002 - Special Events
5011 - Miscellaneous Income
Other Eamed ihoome
Total Earned Ingome

CONTRIBUTED INCOME
870 ' INDIVIDUALS
Board
Stratford
6702 - Patrons Tx - Restricted
6703 - Patron Tx - Unrestricted
6704 - Barreling
individuals
680 - CORPORATE INCOME
8800 - Restricted
6801 - Unrestricted
Corponte
690 - FOUNDATION INCOME
6900 - Restricted
6901 - Unrestricted
Foundation
55 - GOVERNMENT
5501 - Restricted

TOTAL

190,427

32,000

a4

7,500
20,000
20,000
30,000
T7.800

1,500
17,000

18,800
318,427

21,896
42 520

40,000
41,000
148,410

30,000
75,000
108,000

70,000
120,000
190,000

42,500



5500 - Unrestricted 7.200

Government 49,700
Total Coutributed Income 490,110
TOTAL INCOME 808,543
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATION
750 - SALARIES
7500 - Regular Earmnings-Salary 174,268
7504 - Employes Insurance 14,400
7505 - 403B/Adm 8,736
7507 - Unemployment Expense 5,916
7508 - Payroll Tax Expense 54,008
Salarisa 287,418
751 - Rents
7511 - Office 6,000
7512 - Warehouse / Shop 18,000
7513 - Parking 6,480
Rent 22,880
Utllities
753 - Communications
7531 - Telephone, Internet & Hosting 1,200
7533 - Wireless .
CommurHostions 1,200
754 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
7640 - Printing 4,500
7541 - Postage 5,100
7543 : Supplies 3,100
7544 - Misc 448
Offlce Bupplies 13,148

Equipment Leazs
756 - Professlonal Fees

7661 - Accounting Fees 4,452

7562 - Audlt Fees 6,000

7563 - Legal .

ITIComputer 1,800

7584 - Other -
Profssaionsl Fewe 12,209
Conferences & Staff Development 2,000
Memberships/Dues 3,600
Permits/Licenses 1,950
Subscriptiens/Publications .
General Liability Insurance 10,956
Workers Compensation 4,800
Interest Expense/Fess .
Bank Charges 2,400
Janitorial



Travel
Miscellaneous 300

Total Administration 332,704

Education Expense
851 - Seasonal Labor

8511 - Salary 62,100

8612 - Payroll Taxes .
Seasonai Labar 2,100
862 - Guest Artiats (1098)

8521 - Director/ Instructor 2,400

8522 - Actors

8520 - Deslgners 4,000

8521 - Crew

Unlon Penslon & Heaith =
852 - GUEST ARTISTS - Other -

Guest Artists 6,400
Program Operations
853 - Housing -
Hotels 2,400
854 - Per Dlem 900
853 - Travel & Mileage 4,700
854 - Fuel & Maintalned 4,000
855 - Supplies 2,000
856 - Postage 4,200
857 - Costumes 1,000
658 - Sound 500
869 - Lighting
860 - Propertles 500
861 - Set 1,000
Printing 5,000
855 - Advertising & PR 4,340
863 - Training & Development 1,000
Discounts 34277
Total Program Oparations 08,317
Total Eduoation 134,817

Production Expense
871 Production Labor

8521 - Director 4,000
Production Manager 6,400
Technical Director 8,000
Asst, Toch Director 4,200
Master Electriclan 5,600
Master Carpenter 4,800
House Manager 4,800
Stage Manager 5,600
Asst. Stage Manager 4,800

Designers 16,000



Choreographers
8522 - Crew

FOH Labor

Crew - Other

Actors {Union & Non)

Production Labor
872 Production Materials

Set

Scenlc / Dressing
Properties
Lighting

Sound
Costuming

Production Materialy
873 Production Operationa

Rights & Royality
8545 - Housling
Travel

Supplles

8546 - Mlleage

8547 - Equipment Rental

8548 - Maintenance
Merchandlse
Concesslons

Advertising & PR
Promotional Events
Gifts & Entertainment

Printing

Training & Development

8540 - Facllities

Production Operations

Total Praduction

95 - FUND RAISING

851 - Speclal Event
862 - PAYOUTS

855  Fundraising / Board Development

Total Fund Ralsing

8750 - SALES & USE TAX

875010 - Sales & Use Tax-Admin

Sales & Use Tax
Total Expanse
Net Income

1,500
18,000
2,800
72,000
158,800

9,000

2,000
2,000
4,000
10,000
27,000

6,800
1,500

500
500
500
4,000
5,000
10,000
2,000

2,000
40,000

74,800
280,300

11,000.00
11,000
0.00

738,820
69,722



Kentucky Shakespeare Board of Directors

President

Karen H. Taylor-Richardson,

President, KH Richardson & Co, LLC

4001 Hurstbourne Woods Drive, Louisville, KY 40299
Karen@khrichardson.com
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1:44 PM Kentucky Sha<espears

07/02/15 Profit & l.oss
Accrual Basis September 2014 through June 2015

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Contributed Income
Corporate Income
<orporate-Restricted
Corporate-Unrestricted

Total] Corporate Income

Foundation income
Foundation-Restricted
Foundation-Unresiricted

Total Foundation Income

Government-income
Governmeni-Restricted
Governmeni-Unrestricted

Tolal Government-Income

Individuais
Barreling
Board
Patrons-Restricted
Patrons-Unrestricted
Stratford

Total Individuals

Total Contributed 'ncome

Discount
Earned Income
Producticns
Sar
Zoncessions
Merchandise
Sponsorships

Tetal Productions

Programs

Touring Shows
Bard Buddies
Faerie Tales
Living History 1
Living History 2
Living History 3
Residency
Spring Tour
Staging Shakespeare
Two Person
Touring Shows - Other

Total Touring Shows
Youth Tuition
Total Programs
Earned Income - Other
Total Earned liicame

Other Earned Income
Miscellaneous Income
Power2Give

Cep '14-.un 15

+000.00
22 563.1

26,553.01

72 360.00
4223091
114,590.91

5 700.00
543.20
7.243.00

17 642.75
4 628.00
108 400.32
36 ©55.00
11 256.00
178,082.07

326,478.99
-24,7£9.00

15 924.80
2830.31
3.904.00

15 000.00

27,759.11

33,435.00

13,595.060
16,650C.0C
27,740.00

2,046.0C
30,940.0¢
312,850.0C

275500
31,500.0C
31,043.0C

245 548.00

35 661,50
 262.209.50
680.00

320,648.61

3,978.70
5.645.61



1.44 PM

07/02/15
Accrual Basis

Kentucky Sha <espeare

Profit & l_oss

September 2014 through June 2015

Special Events
Bar
<oncessions
£vents
Merchandise
Sponsorships
Ticket Sales

Total Special Events

Total Gther Earned Income

Total Income

Expense

Administration
Communications

Wsep 14 -.un 18

634.40
332.38

6 100.00
1 604.94
G 450.00
15 390.00

Telephone, Internet & Hosting

Total Communications

Conferences/Staff Developrient

Lodging
Meals
Mileage

Per Diem
Registration
Travet

Tonferences/Staff Developmant - Other

Total Conferences/Stalf Developrient

Equipment Leases
Marketing
Merchandise

Printing-Collateral Mater als

Total Marketing

Memberships & Dues
Miscellaneous
Office Supplies
Miscellaneous
Postage
Supplies
Copier Paper
Copier Toner
General
Water
Supplies - Othar

Tatal Supptlies
Office Supplies - Cther
Totat Cffice Supplies

Permits & Licenses
Prior Year Tax
Professional Fees
Accountant
Auditor
iTIComputer
Legal
Other

Total Professional Fezs

20,511.73

40,137

662,4€5.64

3073.34
3,073.34

411,12
~38.60
457.50
1026.314
1 749.00
£41.94
70258

11.426.55
756.00
295998
1(10.00
3,865.98
3,143.38
831.00

H47.57
600.00

91.9¢
637.9%
334.54
433.25

3081.8¢
210.93
5,040.41

2,973.33
770.26

470.00
3§ 000.00
2772.67
2 500.00
253.50
13,996.17

Page 2



1:44 PM

07/02115
Accrual Basis

Kentucky Sha<espeare
Profit & l.oss
September 2014 through June 2015

Rents
Parking
Warehouse
Rents - Other

Total Rents

Salaries
4038 Company Match
403B Employee Centributions
Sonus
Employee Benefit 403-b
Payroll Tax
Regular Earnings
Reimbursement

Total Salaries

Service Fees & Charges

Bank

Internationai Converversion ~ee

intuit-Payroll

PayPal

Software

Square

Setvice Fees & Charges - Qther
Tolal Service Fees & Charges

Sponsorships
Bubscriptions & Publications
Administration - Other

Total Administration

-ontract Services
Outside Contract Sarvices

Total Contract Services

Depreciation Expense
Development
Marketing
Broadcast-Radio\TV
Digital
Miscellaneous
Printing-Collateral Mater als

Totai Marketing

Postage
Special Event
Audio\Visual Equipment
Event Rentais
Amusement Attractiors
Linens\Staging

Total Event Rentals

Food & Catering
Beverages
Meals
Utensils

Total Food & Cateiing

Labor
Performers\Entertainers
Meal Allowance
Performers\Entertainers - Other

Total Performers\Entertainers

Sep 4 -.un1s

5 946.00
11 435.00
2970.00

20,351.00

77.22
257442

3 896.00
46.34
170287
128 508.29
3 301.37

140,196.31

20272
48.44
749.32
430.50
470,90
1494.886
1371585

4,668.29

50.00
24933
805.73

212,3(5.08

1,296.87

1,286.87
42,006.34

340.00
784.08
75.00
226.23
2,425.31
1,555.10

7840

£00.0C
1€.17
51617

27212
230.00
58.9«

661.06

206 .92
13.180.00

13,3809

Page 3



1:44 PM

Q7/02115
Accrual Basis

Kentucky Sha <espeare

Profit & l.oss
Septerriber 2014 through June 2015

Labor - Other
Total Labor

Photography

Properties

Third Party Vendor
Decoraticns

Total Third Party Vendor

Venue
Rental

Total Venue
Special Event - Other
Total Special Event

Total Development
Education

Administration
Housing
Postage

Total Administration

Camp Supplies
Coaferences/Staff Developrient
Ladging

Total Conferences/Staff Development

Labor
Administrator
Artist-Educator
Artistic Associate
Camp Assistant
Camp Instructor
Choreographers
Srew
Besigner
Performars
Play Writing
Seasonal-Actor

Total Labor

Marketing
Digital
Miscellaneous
Printing-Coliateral Mater als
Publications

Total Marketing

Production Materials
Zostumes
Properties
Set
Sound

Total Production Materiais

Refund
Touring Expense
Fuel & Maintenance
Lodging
Meal Allowance
Mifeage
Touring Expense - Other

Total Teuring Expense

. ) &ep'ﬂ- Junis
 sooot

" 13880.92

250,00

330.40

267.0C

267.00

4,455.2:
T 44523
90.47

20,538 85

24,528.06

7 600.00
241290

10,012.80
482 .05

3447
134.47

1721.23
3868285
27 225.00

280.00

1920.00

5G0.00

1 670.00

3 485.00

3 ©60.00

¥00.00

4 440,00

83,794.08

2725.30

653.87
2414.38
3 253.00

8,946.23

2141.74
1 626.59
§79.25
286.20

4,633.78

1,057.50
4761.43
3356.35
15615.00

242 44
5 523.69

15,398.91

Page 4



1:44 PM

07/102115
Accrual Basis

Kentucky Sha<espears

Profit & lLoss
Septem:ber 2014 through June 2015

Education - Other
Total Education

General Liability Insurance
Merchandise
Other Types of Expenses
Employee Insurance
Insurance - D&O Liability
Insurance - Liability, B and 2
KESA

Total Insurance - Liability, D and 2
Other Types of Expenses - Other
Total Other Types of Expenses

Printing
Production
Administration
Equipment Rental
Facility Improvements
Benches
Truss

Total Facility Improvements

FOH Expense
Bar
Marchandise
FOH Expense - Othar

Total FOH Expense

Fuel & Maintenance
Labor
Actor
<horeographers
Content Developimient
Crew
Jesigner
Director
FOH

Total Lahor

Marketing
Broadcast-Radio\TV
Digital
Miscellaneous
Postage
Printing-Caflateral Mater-als
Publications

Total Marketing

Production Materials
Costumes
Lighting
Production Managsment
Properties
Set
Sound
Stage Management
Production Waterials - Ovher

Total Production Materials

Sep 14 - jun 15

0.0
124,4£9.92
8,4£5.38
940.40
16.952.76
2,092.00
5 259.00
5,259.00
0.00
24,305.78
3¢8.04
46.06
949.09
35471.05
59 912.00
96,283.05
7 320.81
1 566.32
B 589.00
9,476.13
93.37
42 +09.00
300.00
500.00
30 504,00
16 683.40
5 000.00
2 700.00
57.796.40
1720.00
220.00
295.00
1 685,50
454,19
989,00
5373.79
9 158.56
1489.22
361.90
640.01
14 526.08
871.76
250.00
o i
7,619.04

Page 5



1:44 PM

Q7102115
Accrual Basis

Production - Other
Total Production

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

COther Income/Expense
Other Expense
Ask My Accountant

Tctal Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Kentucky Sha <espeara

Profit & l.oss
Septem.ber 2014 through June 2015

Sep 14 - Jun 15

1.466.12

239,1C3.05

677,827.90

-18,3€2.25

26,207.40

26,2C7.40

-26,207.40

-41,5€9.66

Page 6§



b
** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **
990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4847(m)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations)

Oupartment of the Traasury P> Do not emer Soclal Security humbors on thia form a3 It may be meds public. Open to Pubiic
Intemal Revenus Service information shout Forn, 990 snd its instructions Is at www.iragov/form9s ‘Inepection

AFormmamm,wmnarb_q_m_!g SEP 1, 2013 lndemlm %@ 31, 2014 |
B cm*nm C Name of organization D Employer identification number

[ W= | KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.
[ | Doing Business As
(1% | Numberand strest (ar P.0. box mailis not delivered to streat address) Roomsuite | E Telephane

OMB No. 1645-0047

[ Jwmn- | 323 W. BROADWAY 01 (502) 574-9900
[_JAmanded] City or town, state or province, coLintry, and ZIP of foraign postal code G _Grosa teoeipie$ 726,485,
[l | LOUISVILLE, RY 40202 His) Is this & group retum

rerd | F Name and address of principal officerMATT WALLACE for subordinates? [ Jves [XINo

323 W. BROADWAY, SUITE 401, LOUTISVILLE, KY |H{b) e suscwdnmesincisel 1Yes L INo
| Texexempt statuy: [ X1 501(cK3) | 501(e}( } 4 (nsertno) [ ] 4047(yor [ J527]  1"No," attach a list (sse Instructions)
J_Wobsite:p WWW. KYSHARESPEARE . | H{c) Group number
gme@mm T rust Assocition_ [ ] Other > | L Year of formation: 19§0i:summu§dumm:ﬁ
Pert 1| Summary

1 Briefly dascribe the organization's mission or most significant activities: THE KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE
FESTIVAL PRODUCES A SEASON OF WILLIAM SHAKESPEARE PLAYS EACH SUMMER .
Chack this box P if the crganization discontinued its operations or dispossd of more than 26% of its net asssts.

Number of vating members of the goverming body (Part Vi, ke 19 . .~~~ | 3 19
Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (Part Vi, linetb) 4 19
Total number of individuals employed in calender year 2013 (PartV,ine2e) 5 19
Total number of volurteers {estimate ffnecessary) ... .. . . 8 20

Activities & Governance
@0 WN

7 Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), Bne 12 SRR ¥ ; | 0,

b Net unrelated businegs taxable incoms from Form 990-T, lie34 ...~ 7b 0.
Prior Yemr Current Year

g | B Contrbutions and grants (PastVill, dneth) .. ... | 593,142.] = 372,490,
€| 9 Programservice reverue Pact Vil lne2g) T 195,086. 243,404.
E 10 investment income (Part VItl, column (A), ines 3, 4, and7d) .. ... 0. Q.
|11 Oerreverne Part Vil colurmn (A), ines 5, 6d, Bc, Bc, 10c,and 116) . 96,853 101,813,
12_Total revenue - add lings 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vll, cobumn (A}, ne 12) ........ 885,081. 717,707,
13 Grants and similer amounits paid (Part IX, column (A), knes 19} 0. 0.
14 Bensfits pald to or for members {(Part IX, coumn (A) bned) 0. 0.

16 Salaries, Gther compensation, employee bensfita (Part X, colume (A), knes 510) 369.,648. 240,601.
16a Profeasional fundraising fees (Part IX, column {A),ne 11e) 0. 0.

b Totsl fundraising expenses (Part IX, colurnn (D), kne 25) P 4,529.
17 Other expenses (Part [X, column {A), ines 11a-11d, 111248)

Expenses

....................................... 462,241, 333,830,
..................... | 831,889, 574,431,

19 Revenue lesa expenses. Subtract ine 18 from line 12 ... 53,192. 143,276,
| Beginalng of Curvent Year | End of Y

20 TowlessetsPartXdne16) e | 261,301.]  290,378.
21 Total hablitis (PartX, Bne26) . 293,963,

179,764,
Nat fund balances. Subtmct line 21 from Kne 20 ....... R <32,662.> 110,614,
Part i gnature Bloc

Under penalties of parjury, | dectare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowisdge and baliaf, it is
Irue, comect, and complete. Declaration of preparer {other than afficer) is basad on all information of which praparer has any knowiidge.

sEtﬁ L&H

Iﬁ,

Slgn ’ Sigaature of offlcer Date
Here ’ MATT WALLACE, PRODUCING ARTISTIC DIRECTOR
Type ar print nama and title
Print/Typs preparar’s name Preparer's signature Date [ PTIN
Pald CHRISTINE N. KOENIG sltem
Preparer |Firm'sname p DEMING MALONE LIVESAY & OSTROFF PSC Firnr's EIN
Uso Only | Firm'saddressp, 9300 SHELBYVILLE RD STE 1100
LOUISVILLE, KY 40222-5187 Phoneno.( 502)426-9660
May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ______ m
sazo01 w213 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, ses the separate instructions. Form 990 (2013)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



atement of Program Service Accomplishments
Cheok t Schedule O contains a response or noto to any fine In thisPartll ... oo L3
1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission;

GROUNDED IN THE WORKS OF SHAKESPEARE, WE ENRICH OUR COMMUNITY BY

PRESENTING ACCESSIBLE PROFESSIONAL, THEATRE EXPERTENCES THAT EDUCATE,
INSPIRE AND ENTERTAIN PEOPLE OF ALL AGES.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior FOmM 880 0 890EZ? ... oooeeeees e ORI B | %Y b4 Y
If “Yes," describe these new sarvices on Schaduie O,
3  Did the organization ceass conducting, or make significant changes In how It conducts, any progeam services? | ... D\’n XIne

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O,

4  Deacribe the arganization's program service accomplishments for sach of ite three largest program services, as measured by expensaes.
Sectlon 5§01(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocaticns to others, the total expenses, and
ravenus, if any, for sach program service reported.

4a (codw: ) {Expensse $ 280,248, moudaggamears ) (Roverm s 53,563.)
THE KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL PRODUCES A SEASON OF WILLIAM
SHAKESPEARE PLAYES EACH SUMMER. EACH PRODUCTION IS PERFORMED BY

PROFESSIONAL ACTORS AND IS FREE TO THE PUBLIC.

4b (Code ) (Expensea s 216,079, wcudnggumacts R — 217,941,

THE ORGANIZATION ALSO OPERATES AN EDUCATIONAL OUTREACH PROGRAM THAT 18
OFFERED THROUGHOQUT THE KENTUCRKIANA AREA,

4c  (Code:

) (Exponass $ including grants of § ) (Roveruay )

4d Other program services (Deacriba in Schadule Q)

{Expenees Inotuding gramts of § ) (Roverum § )
49 Total program service expenses - 496,327.
Form 880 (2013)
332002
10-29-18
2
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Form 990 (2013 PEARE FESTIV. INC.
Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

10

11

12a

13
Ha

15

18

17

18

Is the organization deecribed In section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?

if "Yes," complete SCHBAUIB A ___...........ooooommoereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributor®
Did the organization engage in dlroctwhdimpoﬁﬁcnleumjunacﬂvlﬂumbehﬂfofnrlnoppmiﬁontomﬂdmeshr
public office? If *Yes," complste Schedule G, Part! ... .. ...
Section 501(cH3) organizations. Did the organtzation engage in kobbying activities, or have a saction 501¢h) election in effect
during the tax year? if "Yas," complote Schedue C, Part If

....................................

similar amounts as definad in Revenue Procedure 88-197 /F *Yes, " complete Scheduk C, Partit .
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funs or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? if "Yes," complete Schedula D, Part |
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements %o preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? i "Yas,” complele Scheckde D, Perthf . ..
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar aseets? if "Yas, " compieto
Schedule D, Part ill

..............................................................................................

amounts not Bsted in Part X; or provide cradit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt nagotiation sarvices?

if "Yas," complete Scheduie D, Partlv |
Did the organization, directly or through a relatsd organization, hald assats in temporartly restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasiendowments? If *Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part V
It the organization’s anawer to any of the following questians is "Yas," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.

Did the crganization rapart an amount for land, bulidings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If *Yas," complete Schedule D,
Parivy

Part X, line 167 If *Yes," complate Schedufe D, Pert IX
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 if “Yes," complete Scheduls D, Pert X
Did the organization’s separate or consclidated financial statemnents for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

1he organization's llability for uncertain tex positions under FIN 48 {ASC 740)? Iif "Yes," complate Schedule D, Part X
Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year? if “Yas," complefe

SCROUUIS D, PAITS XIBIXI ........ooooeres oot oo es e et sres st
Was the organlzation included in consolidatad, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?

If “Yes," and if the organization answersd "No" to fine 12a, then complsting Schedule D, Parts XI and XIi is aptional ——

Is the organization a school described in section 170MmYINAYIN? if "Yas," complete Schedule £

Did the orgariization maintaln an office, employaes, or agents outside of the United States?
Did the organization have aggregate revenues ar expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmeking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities cutside the United States, or aggregate forelgn investments valued at $100,000
or more? if “Yes," compiete Scheduls F, Parts | and IV
Did the organtzation report on Part IX, column {A), ine 3, mons than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any

foreign organization? if "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Paris Il and IV
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or gther assistance to

or for foreign individuale? I *Yes, " complote Schedule F, Parts Ifl and IV b bt ettt et s e s
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part X,

column (A), lines 8 and 11a? If “Yes," compiete Schedule G, Part |
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross Income and contributions on Part VI, knes

1c and 8a? If “Yes," complete Schedule G, Part li

complate Schedule G, PAITHI ... ..........o.wewiososesseesessssssssssmsoseee e oo oo eeeoeeeeeeeeeee .
Did the orgarization operate ons or mora hospitad faclities? I *Yas, * complate Schadule H

ed
Yos E
11X
2 [X|
3 X
4 X
] X
| 8 X
7 X
8 X
9 X
10 X
11a] X

1te

L ]

11d

11e | X

M| X

12a | X

13

P4 b4 (b

143

15

16

> (b e b4

17

1B X

19 X
20a X

832003
10-20-13
3
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Form 990 (2013)
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Farm 980 (2013 K Y ESPE TIV.

. Page 4
Part IV | Checkiist of Required Schedules wcontinved)
Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or othsr assistance to any domestic organization or
governmant on Part IX, calumn (A}, ine 12 /f ‘Yes," complete Schede |, Partslandl . . 21 X
22 Did the orpanization report more than $5,000 of granta or other essistance to individuals In the United States on Part i,
column {A), line 27 if "Yes," complete Schadule |, Parts fand il .. ... 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key emplayees, and highast compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outatanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after Decembiar 31, 20027 I "Yes, " answer knes 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "NO", GOTOBIO 258 ....................oeeeeeereeecereee e
b the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds boyond a temporary pariod exception?

dlequalified person during the year? if “Yes," complete Schedule L Part! ... . . . . . . .
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with 4 disqualified pereon in a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been reported cn any of the organization's prior Forms 980 or 890-E27 I "Yas," complate

Schedule L, Part |

former officers, directors, trustees, key emplayses, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If sg,
complate Schedule L PEILIL e sr e eeeeeeeeseeeseseneeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee | 2B X
27  Did the arganization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employea, substantial
contributor or employes thereof, a grant selection committes member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Pat it . .
23 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with ane of tha following partiea (see Schadule L, Part IV
instructions for applicabla filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee? /¥ “Yas," complets Schedule L, Part IV

S
>

28a

A family member of a current ar former officer, director, trustes, or iy employea? If “Vag," complete Schedule L, Part IV . | 28n
¢ An entity of which a current or farmer officer, director, trustee, or key employee {or a famity member thereof) wes an officer,

director, trustee, or direct or indinact owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, PatlV, . . . ... T . -

29

30

-

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contribyutions? if "Yes, " complete Schedule
Did tha organization receive contributions of ast, historical treasures, or other simitar assats, or qualiied conservation
contributions? If *Yes, " complete Schedule M
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease oparationa?

M "Yes," completa SCHEAUIB N, PBITT ___............ooveeoecsemvesses s coseeseesseesse oo esesse e oes e seeeeeseeseseee oo e eeseeeoeee N
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfar more than 25% of its net assets? if "Yas," complete

Scheduls N, Part il LR RS Rd S  beae  tme £oSR 1Sttt eeeet s eeeer e eree e esees e eeneeeeen o | B2
Did the crganization own 100% of an entity disregarded &s separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? if "Yes," complste Scheduie R, Part | B USRI -
Wasa the organization related to any tax-exempt or texable entity? /f "Yes,” complete Schedufe R, Part Ii, lll, or IV, and
PAIEVLIIG T ...ttt sess st oo eemm et e eeeee oo eeeeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeen —— - |
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512013 .~~~ 35a
If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled antity
within the meaning of section 512(6)(13)? i “Yes," complete Schedule R, Pert V,lne2 . . . . . asb
Section 601(c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any tranafers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If “Yas," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 OO SR SOOI -
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that Is treated as a partnership for faderal Income tax purposes? “Yes," complete Schedule B, Part\V1 | 57 X

88
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| Yes | No
1a Enter the numbar reported in Box 3 of Form 1086 Enter-D- ifnotspplicable . | 4a 571 [
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G inciuded in line 1a. Enter 0-f notapplicable | 1b 0. -
¢ Did the arganization comply with backup withhalkding rulea for raportable payments to vendors and raportable gaming S
(gambiing} WINnings 0 PIize WINBMBT ... ..........miiroicooeoeeeoeeeeseoe oo seeeeeesees oo e 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, )
filad for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretumn | 2a | 19 .
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment taxretums? . lon| X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a le greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Instructions) .. .
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringtheyear? o 3a X
b If"Yss."hasltmedaFormssn-Tformlayear?tf'Na."toﬂneab,pmvldeanemanaﬁonmsmwu!ao ______________________________ 3h
da At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an intereet in, or a signature or othar authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, sscusities acocourt, or ather financlal account)? . | 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of tha foreign country: P
Sae Instructions for fillng requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financlal Accounts,
5a Wae the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during thetaxyear? .~~~ | gg X
b Did any taxable party notify the organtzation that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax sheltertransaction?,. ... | Bb X
< If"Yea," to line 3a or 8b, did the organization file Fomesee-r? 5¢
8a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solich
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? €a X
b 1f "Yes," did the arganization Include with every solicitation an axpress statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? L e a1 e e e St 4 e e e m kbt b e aesenenn e seeee e srersensssonenns | D)
7 Ovganizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c).
a Did the organization receive a paymant in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and servicas provided tothepayor?| 7a | X |
b i "Yes," did the organization notity the danor of the value of the goods or services provided? e, 7 | X
¢ Did the organization aell, exchange, or otherwise disposa of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827 T YOO USRS I 7 X
d If "Yes " indicate the number of Forms 8282 fled during theyear | 7d ]
» Did the organization receive any funcis, directly orindirectly, to pay premiums on & personal benefitcontract? 7e X
1 Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directy or indirectly, on a personal benefitcontract? il X
g [fthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? _ | 7
h If the arganization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicias, did the organization file a Form 1098C? | 7h
9 Sponsoring organizafions maintaining dowor advised tunds and section B0B{a)(3) swpporting organizations. Did the supporiing '
organization, or a donor advised fund malntained by a sponsoring organization, have excess businass holdings at any time during the vear? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. ’
Oid the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 ...~~~ oa
b Did the arganization make a digtribution to a donar, donor advisor, or relatedperson? gb
10 Section 501[o}{7} organizations. Enter;
a Initiation fees and capital contributiona included on Part Vill, Uine12 10a
b Qross receipts, included an Farm 980, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club faciitias 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations, Enter:
@ Gross income from members or shareholders .......................o 11a
b Groas income from other saurces (Do not net amounts dus or pald to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) e (i) 0 ]
12a Section 4847{a){1) non-axempt charitable trusta. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lisu of Form 104172 12a
b If "Yes," entar the amount of tax-axempt interest received or accrued duringtheyear . ... . I_gb
13 Sectlon 501(c){28) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans In more than one state? ... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organtzation must raport on Schedule O.
b Entarthe amourt of reserves the organization is raquired to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to Issue qualified heatthptans . ...~ [.q
o Entorthe amount of TeBBIVEE ONNENG .._._.................oooeeeooeeceeeee oo oo 130
14a Did the orgenization receive any paymants for indoor tanning services during the tax year? O 7 T X
b_If "Yes,* has it filed & Form 720 to report thesa payments? if “No, " provide an explanation in Schadula O ... 14b
Form 990 (2013)
832005
10-26-13
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to fine 8a, 8b, ar 10b befow, describs the circumsiances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See insiructions.
Check if Schadule O I 88 or note to any line In this Part Vi

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For sach *Yes" response to fines 2 throagh 7b balow, and fora *No" rasponse

Section A. Governing Body and Management

| Yea | No
1a Enter the number of vating members of the govemning body at the end of the taxyesr 1a 1 9[_ -
If there are material ditferances In voting rights among members of the gaverning body, orif the governing :
body delegated broad authority to an execulive commities or similar committee, explain In Schedule 0.
b Enterthe number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent .. 1b 19
2 Did any officer, director, trustes, or key employas have a family relationship or s business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, orkey employee? . .. e | 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarlly performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, of trustees, or key employess to a management companyorotherperson? | 4 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to tte governing documents since the prior Form880wasfled? . | 4 X
§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's aseets? 5 X
8 Did the organization have members or stockhokdera? . . . e 8 X
7a Did the organization have membars, stockholders, or other persons who had the powsr to alect or appaint cne or
mare members of the GOVEMING DOGY? ................c.oooo.oeeeeeeeeeceeeeeeeee e eoreessseeessseessmmeeeeeeeeesoeeee oo seeeeeeeeeeeeoeee oo | T X
b Are any governance decisions of the arganization resarvad to {or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
pareons other than the goveming body? . e 7b X
8  Did the organtzation contemporansously document the meetings held or writtan actions uwdestaken during the yoar by the following:
8 ThegovemiNG BOYT .. . ..ot ene et see e s eeee e sessnee s st oo eee e eeee oo eeeeeeeeeeeeeeemer | 8a | X |
b Eachcommittes with autharity to act on behelf of the govemingbody? .. ... . 8 | X |
g Is thera any officer, director, trustes, or key employee listed in Part Vil, Section A, who canniat be raached at the
anization's addreas? If “Yag," provide the nemes and addresses in Schedule 0 wl ® X
Section B. Policies (1his Section 8 raquests information about polices not required by the internal Revenue Code,)
Yea | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affliates? . ... | 10a X
b If “Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chaptars, affillates,
and branches to ensure thelr operations are conalstent with the arganization’s exempt pwrposes? 10h
i1a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 880 to all members of its governing body befare filing the form? | 11q X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990, _
i2a Did the organization have a written conflict of Interest policy? If "No,"go o e 13 12a X
b Wera officers, directors, or trustaes, and key employees required to disclose anmually intarests that could give rise to comtilcts? 12b
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yas," describe
In Schedulo Ohow tISWBS TONG || . ..o 120
13 Did the organization have a witten whistieblowerpolicy? . .. ... . . | 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destructionpolicy? ...~~~ 14 X
15  Did the proceas for determining compensation of the following peraona include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the defiberation and decislon? ]
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, of top managementofficlt . . | 15a | X |
b Other officers or key employees of theorganization w| | X
If *Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
18a Did the organization invest In, contribute assats to, or participate in a joint verture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dUring the YBRAI? . ket e et eeeeee e e eeeeeee oo 18a X
b If "Yes," did tha organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
In joint venture arrangementa under applicable federal tax law, and take staps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such amangsments? R s 1
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed PKY
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make ita Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 980-T {Section 501{c)()e only) avallable
for public Inspection. Indicate how you made these avallable. Check alt that apply,
[Jownwebsite [ Anothers webste [ X Upon request (] Other faxplain in Scheduie )
19 Describa in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the crgenization made its governing decuments, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements avallable to the public during the tax year,
20 Stata the name, physical address, and telephons number of tha parson who posseeses the books and records of the arganization; p
KENTUCKY SHARESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC. - (502 ) 574-9900
323 W. BROADWAY, SUITE 401, LOUISVILLE, KY 40202
a82000 10-20-13 Form 880 (2013)
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Check if Schedule O contalns a response ar note to fneinthisPatvi
Section A. O Dire Tru KeyE es, and H Compensated Empl
1a Complete this table for all parsona required to be llsted. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tex year.

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, truateas (whether Individuals or organizations! . regardless of amount of compenaation,
Enter -0- in columns (rlg). {E), and {F) If no compensation was paid. wh o0 ) mpensation

@ List all of the organization's current key empioyees, if any. Ses instructions far definttion of "key employee.”

® Ligt the organization’s five curent higheet compensatad employees (other than an officer, diractor, trusiee, or key employes) who received repont-
able compansation {Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

¢ List all of the organization's former officers, kay employees, and highast compensated employees who received more than $1 00,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organtzations.

@ List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that racelved, In the capacity as a former director or trustes of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any refated organizations.

List pereons in tha following order: individual trustees or directors; Institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;

and formar such persona,
I:J Chack this box if neither the organization nor any related organtzation compensated any current officer, director, or trustae.
{n) B) C) m) {€) {F)
Neme and Titls Average | mﬂ'wmm Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, untess peraan ia bath an companaation compensation amount of
wagk | offow anda diroloruateg from from related other
(st any i the organizations compensation
houra for s E organization {W-2/1088-MISC) from the
related g g 2 (W-21098-MISC) organization
e L3I S
"] g}
e |E|8|E|5 #5) B
{1) PETER TANGUAY 2,00
BOARD MEMEER X 0. 0. 0.
{2) KAREN TAYLOR-RICHARDSON | 2.00]
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) PHILLIP ALLEN 2.00 .
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(4} JOHN DARR 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{5) CULVER HALLIDAY 2.00
BOARD MEMRER X 0. 0. 0.
(6) DAVID JAMES 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(7) ANDY PARKER 2.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(8) AMANDA GREGORY 2.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. Q.
{9) AMY EISENBACK 2.00
BOARD MEMRER X 0. 0. 0.
{10) THADDEUS HOOVER 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0, 0.
(11) EMTLY PAGORSKI 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{12) ELIZABETH CHERRY SIEBERT 2.00
BOARD MENBER X 0. 0. 0.
{13) AMANDA BLEDSOR 2.00
BOARD MFMBER X 0. 0. g.
{14) MERA CORLETT 2.00
BOARD MEMRER X 0. 0. 0.
{15) XERRY WANG - 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{16) WAYNE JONES 2.00
BDARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(17) KAREN NEWMAN 2,00
BOARD MEMEER X 0 0. 0,
232007 10-20-18 Form 980 {2013)
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Form 990 (2013) KENTUCKY P E FE VAL, INC, Page 8
Part VIl section A, Officers, Directars, Trustees, Key Employess, and Highest Compansated Employees (continued)
A ®) < D) (B {7
Name and title Average (do ot m'ﬁﬁfmm Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox uniesa parson lsbathan |  Compensation compensation amount of
week | officer and a deacturfirustes) from from related other
(liat any ‘!g the organizations compenaation
houra for | & E organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | g g : (W-2/1085-MISC) organization
organizations E 3 % s and related
below | 2 ﬁ E (18] & organizations
o me) |5\ 8[8|5 56l 5
{18) ALI TURNER 2.00
BOARD MENBER X 0. 0. 0.
{19) ALLEN HARRIS 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. D.
{20) MATT WALLACE 40.00
PRODUCING ARTISTIC DIRECTOR X 23,077. 0. 1,676.
th Sub- totﬂl R .......’ 23:077. 0- 1(676!
¢ Total from continuation aheehtoPaﬂ \m SsctlonA T 0. 0. 0.
d_Total (add lines 1b and 1c) ... ” - 23,077. 0. 1,676.
2 Total number of individuals (i ncludmg hut not Iimilad to thosl Ilated above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
. compensation from the organization P> 0
Yes | No
3  Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trusies, key empioyee, or highest compensated employee an
line 187 /f "Yes,* complete Schedule J for such indlvidual ... . .l s X
4  For any individual listed on fine 14, le the sum of reportable onmpensaﬁon and nther oompanaation !rom ihe organlzatlon :
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such indMdual .1 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated argantzation or lndlvldual for sonrlcas
randered to the omanization? i7 " Yes, " complete Scheduls J for SUCHPOIBOR ..o 5 X
Section B. indspandant Contractors
1 Complate this table for your five highest compensated indapendent contractors that received more than $1060,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year,
) ®) ©
Name and business address NONE Dascription of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but nat Jimited to those tisted above) who recsived more than
100,000 of compensation from the oranization 0
asa00n Form 990 (2013)
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980 (2013 EN CKY HAKESPEAR STIVAL, INC. Page 8§
{ Part Vil | Statement of Revenue

Chack if Schedule O containg a respense or nots to any line In this Part VIII EeNMoremryira e s i e et ettt e s ppped e saeaa
STHE Tl RLK (A) @ {C) oy
Total revenue Related or Unrelated H?rvenus &claded
exempt function business om 1% under

r-werlnue . revanue | 5"?5_?‘1‘4

£8| 10 Federatedcampaigns ... [1a

5% b Membershipdues . .. |1

£E ¢ Fundraisingevents ... |1.e| 17,524,

58| d Related organizations . .. ... 1d

dEl ® Govemment grams (contributions) | 4a 34,486.

g5 f Al otier contributions, gifts, grants, and

E§ similar amounts notincludedabove 41 | 320, 480.

E € Noncash oontributiona Included in lines 1a-1t: §

88 b Towl Addinestr 372.490.

lusinsss Coc

2a EDUCATION PROGRAMS | 711190 | 185,385.; 195,385,
;gg b PRODUCTIQONS 711190 48,019, 48,019,
c c
ES| o
e,
a f Allother program service revenue |
— | o Totel. Addlines2a2f ... p| 243,404.
3  Investment Income {Inciuding dividends, interest, and
other similar amaunts)...............cccevevocvccceen. P
4 Income from Investment of tax-axempt bond proceeds P
6 Royalties ... ... P
{i} Real {1} Personal
8a Grossrents ...
b Less: rental expenses |
¢ HRental incomse or (loss)
d Netrantalincome or floss) ..o P
7 & Qross amount from sales of i) Securities (i) Other
agsets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and eales expenses
¢ Gainorfoss) . . ... ..
d Netgain or (I988) .......ccoceeinirnnr oo i corena, | =
¢ | 8 & Gross Income from fundraising events {not
8 Including $ 17,524, of
% contributions reported on line 1c). See
" PartiV,ine18 . a| 5,838.
E| b Lese:directexpenses . ... bl 8,778, L
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraisingevents ... <2,940.b <2,940.>
2 a Grose Income from gaming activities. See
PartV,fin@1® . ... &
b Less:directexpenses . ... ... b
¢ Net Income or (loas) from gaming activities ... ... | 4
10 & Gross sales of Inventory, lass retums
and allowances ..., .......c.c.......... a
b Less:costofgoodesold . .. .. b
c _Net income or (loss) from sales of inve
Miscsllaneous Revenue Ui )
11a GAIN ON INVOLUNTARY CO | 711190 76,653, 76,653,
b FORGIVENESS OF DEBT 711199 _23,184. 23,184.
¢ OTHER INCOME 711190 4,916. _4,91s6.
d Allotherrevenus ,..........................
e Total Addlinestte11d . . ... W 104,753, _
112 __Total revenue. Ses instruclions. sz P L 717,707, 271,504, 0. 73,7113,
=, Fon 880 cote)
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Form 890 (2013 KY S PEARE FESTIV INC, ‘
Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 601(c){4) organizations must complete all columns. Al other organizations must complata column (A).
Check If Schedule O containg a responss or naha[koi anyline Inthis Pam BX ..o
Do not Include amounts reported on lines 6b, 8 {C)
7b, 8b, 8b, and 10 of Fart VIl Tote! axpenses AT m’;’,‘,ﬁfﬂ%ﬁg F;’,'.‘é:%;‘,’;
1 Grants and other asslstance to governments and ' - - '
organtzatians In the United States. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to Individuals in
the United States. Sae Part IV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, end Indlividuais outalde the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefis paid to orformembers
& Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and keyemployees ... 66,586, 59,927, 6,659.
6 Compensation net included abovs, o disqualified
persons (as dafined under saction 4858(f)(1)) and
persons deseribed in section 4558(c)(3)(B) .. ...
7 Othersalariesandwages 153,862. 149,401. 4,461.
8 Pension plan aceruals and contributions (includa
gaction 401 (k) and 403(b) emplayer contributions)
9 Othersmployesbenefits . ...~ 5,538. 5,448. 90.
10 Payrolitaxes ... ... 14,615, 13,890. 725,
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management | ...

b LBgal et

¢ Accounting 7,250, 7.250,

d Lobbying ..o,

o Professlonal fundraising services. See Part [V, ling 17

f Investment managementfees ,,, ... . . .

@ Other. (if line 119 amount exceads 10% of lina 25,

column (A) amount, list line 11p expenses on Sch 0.) 945. 945,
12 Advertising and promation ... ... . 17,974. 16,940, 684, 350,
13 Office expenses ... . .. 26,308, 5,497. 18,696. 2,116.
14 Informationtechnology _ ... .
15 FHAoyaltles . .
18 OCCUPANCY .. ...ooovvveeceooceveeeeseeereeesnes e 8,721, 3,725. 4,296, 700.
17 Travel e 5,060. 4,240. 820.
13 Payments of trave! or entertainment expenaes
for any federal, state, or local public officiale
19 Conferances, conventions, and meetings ____
20 Interest . ... 6,937. 6.937.
21 Paymentetoaffillates ...~
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 38,369. 34,532, 3,837.
23 INSUMANCe .o, 15,008. 13,507. 1,501,
24  Other expanses. [lemize expenses not covared
above, {LIst miscellaneous axpansas in line 24e. If lina
24a amount exceeds 10% of fine 25, calumn (A)
amount, list line 24e expansss on Schadule 0.) ...

a ACTQORS CONTRACTS 112,270. 112,270,

b PRODUCTION EXPENSE 58,640. _58,640.

¢ EDUCATICN EXPENSE 17.439. 17,439.

d PAYROLL TAX PENALTIES 10,299. 10,299,

e Al other axpanses B,609. B71. 6,375, 1,363.
25 Total functional expensss. Add lines 1 through 248 574,431, 496,327, 73,575, 4,529,
26  Joint easts. Completa this line only if the organization

raported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising sollcHation.
cheok hors > [ ] 1t tciowing 80P o5 (A5G one-7201
332010 10-28-13 . Form 880 (2013)
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Form 890 rrma) KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC. e 11
Part X | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X Er—— E:I

A (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interestbearing ... B,359. 1 42,729,
2 Savings and temporary cash Invastments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net . ... 96,064, s 83,875,
4  Accounts racelvable, net _4,358.0 4 4,428.
& Loans and other racewahlaa from ourrent and formar crl‘ﬂcers. directors.
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complate i :
PartllofSchedula L ... -]
6 Loans and cther receivables fram other disqualified persons (as defined under '
section 4858(f)(1)), persons described In section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and aponsoring organizations of section 501 (c){) voluntary
employess’ bensficiary organizations (see instr). Compiste Part flof SchL 8
g 7 Notes and loans raceivable, net 7
8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse . .. .. e 8
© Frepald expenses and deferredcharges .. 8
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis, Complste Part Vi of Schedule D 10a 543,933, o
b Less:accumulated depreciation | 1o 389,587, 151,920.] 100 154, 346.
11 Investments - publicly traded securitles ... ... . . kAl
12 Investments - other securities. Ses Part IV, line 11 | 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, lne 11 _______________________________________ 13
14 Intangible assets 14
16  Cther ssssts. See Part IV, line 11 600.! 16 5,000.
_ 11 . Add lines 1 through 15 {must equal ine34) ... 261,301, 18| 290,378.
17 Accounts payable and 8C0rUed BXPBRSES ....................c......ceemmermrrerserrroenn, 265,163.] 17 169,068,
18 Grante payable | . ..o oot 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond IIablIItIas 20
21 Escrow or custodial account llability. Complete Parl IV of Schodule D ____________ 21
g |22 Loanaand other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustess, :
E key employees, highest compenaated employess, and disqualitied persons.
8 Complete Part Il of Schedule L ... . . . 22
~ |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24  Unsecured notes and loana payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other llabiiities (including federal income 1ax, payables to related third
peities, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D ... 28,800, 25 10,696.
__| 28 Total liahiiities. Add lines 17 throvgh 2 bty e 293,963, 28 179,764,
COrganizations that follow SFAS 117 (Asc 9531. cheok here b m and ‘ '
g complets {ines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
E |27 Unrestrictednet assete ......................c.c.oooooooooeerevessese <95,662.p2r 100,867,
& |28 Temporarlly restricted et assats 63,000.| 28 9,747,
H 28 Pemmanently restricted net assets P
z Organizatiana that do not follow S8FAS 117 {ASC 858), check hers P>
5 and complete lines 30 through 34,
30  Capital stock or trust principal, or curentfunds . . 30
E 81 Pald-n or capital surplus, or land, bullding, or aquipment fund 3
$ |32 Retained eamings, endowmsnt, accumulated incoma, or other funds a2
2 |33 Totatnetassets orfund balances ... <32,662.pba3 110,614,
134 Total iabilities and net assets/fund balances ... . . 261,301.| 3¢ 290,378,
Form 980 (2013)

32011
10-26-13

11

1TA1T ANAND TICTOTAO £Q7T2IN1 TN1I ARNAGN ZTONMMIIATY CUARPRODETADT TERCMTY fa72n1 1



Form 890 {2013) NTUC S SPEARE FESTIVAL, INC. -ﬂﬂﬂ
oconciliatlon of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Partxt o ]
1 Total revenus (must equal Part Vill, column {4), iine 12) USSR I | 717,707.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (4), line 25) DS I 3 574,431,
3 Revenue less expenass. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 143,276.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, comn (A)) 4 <32,662.>
6  Net unreslized gains (losses) on invesiments OO OOTO I
& Donated services and use of facilties . ... .~~~ 6
7 Investmentexpenses . . 7
8  Prior perlod adUSIMBNTS || ... ..o e 8
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain In Schedule O) -] 0,
10  Net assets or fund balances at end of year, Combine lines 3 through 9 {must equal Part X, line 33,
comn (B)) ... Y SO I 110,614.
mﬁ?ﬁncial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O containa a response or note to any line in this Part XJI III
Yen | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 590: D Cash III Accrual l:l Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explaln in Schedule O.
2a Woere the organtzation’s financial statemants compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? vt e e, | 28 X
if “Yes," check & box bslow to indicate whether the financtal statements for the year were complled or reviewed on a
separate basls, consalldatad basis, or hoth:
Seperate besis [ Consolidated basis ] Bath consolidated and saparate basis
b Woere the organization's financial statements audited by an Independent accountant? S I~ 1 I . ¢
1 “Yes," chack a box below to Indicate whether the financlal statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis i:l Consolidated basis D Both consoildated and separate basis
o If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committes that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an Independent accountant? . 2| X
If the organization changed sither Its overaight proceas or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.

Ja Asa result of a federal award, was the organization required to undargo an audk or audits as set forth In the Single Audit
Act and OMB Clrcular A-1337

............................................................................................................................................. 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audt or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explaln why jn Schedule O and dosciibe any steps taken to undergo such audits .
Form 980 (2013)
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10-29-13

12

TAT ANAND FCrOmA CAYINAT N1 NCNOA wosTmrTAYRr COATRODTADET DOOmMTIr £QT7TINn1 1



SCHEDULE A - . . OMB No, 1845.0047
Form 900 or 890-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complets if the organization Is 2 seotion 501(c){3) organization or a section 2 0 1 3
4847(a}{1) nonsxempt charltable trust. o
Department of ths Trasaury P> Attach to Farm 980 or Form 880-EZ. _ OpentoPublic,
et T B> Information ebout Scheduts A (Form 980 or 890-EZ) and it instructions Is at Www./rs.gov/formg90. __inspection. - -

Name of tha organization

Empl
art| | Reason for Public Cha ty Status (Al organizations must conplete this part,) Ses Instructions.

The organizatlon ia not a private foundation because it Is: {For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1

A church, conventlon of churches, or association of churches describad in section 120{B)C1HANI).

2 ] Aschool described in section T70(s)1)a). (Attach Scheduis E)

3 A hospltal or a cooparative hospital service organization describad in section 170(b) (1A NI).

4 A medical research arganization operated in conjuncilon with a hospital described In section T70{b 1{AXjii). Enter the hospial's name,
city, and state:

5 l:l An organization oparated for the benefit of a coliage or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170{(b) 1}{A){iv}. (Complste Part 1)

& D A federal, state, orlocal govemment or governmental unit deecribed In section 170{b)( 1){A)(v).

7 m An organization thet normally recsives a substantial part of its support from a govemmental unlt or from the general public described In
saction 170{b)(1}ANvi). (Complete Part t)

8 l:] A community truet described in section 170{b){1)(A){v1). (Complate Part |}

9 |:| An organization that nomually receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of ita suppart from contributions, membership fees, and groas recelpts from
activities related to Its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and {2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxabie Income {less section 511 tax) from busineases acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975,
See section 508(a)(2). (Complete Part IIl)

10 [] An organization organized and operated exclsively to test for public eafety. Sea section 500{a)4).

11 1 an organization orgenized and operated exclusivaly far the benefit of, to parform the functions of, or to cany out the purposes of one or
more publlcly supported organizations described in section 508(a){1) or section 509{a)(2), See ssctian 508(a){3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting orgentzation and complets finea 11e through 11h.,
al] Type | b{—] Type I o] Type Il - Functionally integrated al] Type II1 - Non-functionally integrated

ol 1 By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons ather than
foundation managers and cther than one or more publicly supported organizations describad in saction 509{a)(1) or section 508(a)(2).
1 It the arganization received a written determination from the IRS that itis aType I, Type Il or Type Wl
supporting organization, check this box e A
"] Since August 17, 2008, has the organization accepted any gift or cantribution from any of the following persons?
{) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone ortogether with peraons described in (i) and (i) below, Yas | No
the goveming body of the supported organization? BSOSOV I L |||
@) A famity member of a person described In (Jabove? ... . 11gfil
(i) A 36% controlied entity of a person described in () or (i} above? OOV L O | |
h Provide the folowing Informatlon about the supportsd organization(a).
iE ization [iv} Is the crganization| {v) Did you notify the | {vi} Is the i
0 N':,T:az;':iﬂf.umd e oo on ey byl (i) fsted i your {vﬂ’mantim incol. (Or0anizaton in col M'Mm‘:'::p';'r{"""m”
abova or IRC section  |governing document?| (1} of your suppart? us.?
(s6 lnatruotions)) Yas No Yeas No Yas No
Jotal

LHA For Paparwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instrictions for
Form 980 or 650-EZ.

3g2021
00-28-13
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{Complate only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization fallad to qualify under Part lIl. If the organization
falls to qualify under the tests listed below, please complate Part It}

Section A. Public Support
Galendar yoar (or fisoal year beginning In) (a) 2009 _ {b}2010 _ (e} 2011 {d} 2012 {a) 2013 if) Total
1 Gifts, grents, contributions, and
membership feas received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”) 364,809, 379,441.] 491,562.] 593,142.] 372 .490.) 2201444.
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
[zation's benefit and sither paid to
orexpended on itsbehalf
3 The value of services or fecilitios
furnished by & governmental unit to

the organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 througha 364,809.] 379,441.] 491,562.] 593,142, 372,490.] 2201444,
5 The portion of total contributiona

by each parson {other than a

governmental unkt or publicly
supported organization} Included
on line 1 thet exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

oMM () e, : 287.536.
6 P lina 5 from line 4 : 191 908,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar yoar (or fisgal yoar beglnning In)=|  {a) 2009 __{b)2010 (e} 2011 (d) 2012 _{e) 2013 Total
7 Amountsfromfined .. | 364,809.] 379,441.] 491,562.] 593,142.] 372 ,490,| 2201444.
8 Gross Income from interest,
dividends, peyments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and Income from similar sources __ 2,066. 554, 2,620.
@ Nat income from unrelated businass
activitiss, whether or not the
business Is regularly caried on
10 QOther income. Do not Include galn
or loss from the sale of capltal
assets (Explain In Part V) 27Q., 3,440. 9,730. 50,542.| 104,753. 201,735,
11 Totel support, Add lines 7 through 10 ' 2405799,

12 Grosa receipts from rolated activities, etc. (ses instructions .. 12 1,963,601,
18 First five yeara. If tha Form 980 s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 {€)@)

organization, check this box and DT
Section omputation of Public Support Percentage
14 Fublic support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column {f) divided bylne 11, column{g} ...~ 14 79.55
15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, PartIl, line14 ... ...~~~ [ 84.15 %
18a 33 1/3% support test - 2013, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stap here. The organization qualiies s & publicly supported organization ... . ...
b 33 1/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or18a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, chack this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . >|__'_]

178 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. f the organization did not check a box on lina 13, 188, or 16b, and e 14 1s 10% or mare,
and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumsatances® test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-clroumstances” test. The crganization qualifies as a publicly supportad organtzation U [:l
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, 16b, or 17a, and Iine 15 Is 109 or
more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the “facts-and-clrcumatances® test. The organization qualifles as a publicly supported organization R D
P foundation, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, 16b. 17a or 17| check this box and sse Instructlons

Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-E2) 2013
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Schadule A (Fol

{Complete anly if you checkad the box on line 9 of Part ! or if the organization falled to qualify under Part Il If the organization fails to

under the tests listed below, please complate Part |i.
Section A. Public Support -

Galendar year (or flece! year baginning In) p» {a) 2009 2010 {c) 2011 {d} 2012 _{e} 2013 {f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membarship fees raceived, (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)

2 Gross recelpts from admissions,
maerchandise aoid or services per-
formed, or facllities furnished in
any aclivity that Is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Qross recelpts from activitiea that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under eection 5713

4 Tax revenues ievied for the organ-
ization's benefit and elther paid to
orexpended on tabehalf

5 Tha value of services or facliities
fumished by a govermnmental unit to
the organization without charge

§ Total. Add llnes 1 through5

7a Amounts includad on lines 1, 2, and
3 recaivad from disqualified persons

b Amounta Included on fines 2 and 3 raceivad
from other than disqualified petaons that
exosad iho greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for ihe year

¢ Add linas 7a and 7b

- " 1.;".';. .‘; ..............
Section B. Total Support

Gelendar yaar (or flecal ysar beginning in} a) 2008 (b) 2010 __[c)2011 (d2012 8) 2013 Total
£ Amountsfromine6 ...
10a Grosd Income from Interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, voyalties
and income from similar sources _,
b Unralated business taxable income
{less saction 511 taxes) from businesses

acquirad after June 30, 1976
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not Included in line 10b,
whethar or not the business s
regularly carledon |

12 Other incoma. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain In Part IV) ---.....e..

13 Total sepport. ;add inee 9, 100, 11, anc 12)
14 First five years. if the Form 990 Is for the orgenizatian's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year a8 a section 501 (c)(3) organization,

check this Dox and St0 NerS . icciuceeos et e
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
16 Public support percentage for 2013 fline B, column {f) divided bylne 13,columng®) .. ...~ 15 %

16 Public support percentans from 2012 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 _ ..o oo 1 %

Section D, Computation of investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2013 {iine 10¢c, column (f) divided by line 13, column®) . . 17 94
18 Investment Income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part Wine 17 e 18 %
18a 33 /3% support tests - 2013, if the organtzation did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 Is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The orgarilzation qualifies s & publicly supported organtzation ST EI

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check a box an line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 Is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 Is not mare than 33 1/3%, check this box and atop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ]
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 18a, or 18b, check this box and 809 mstructions ... }D
332023 00-25-13 1 Scheduls A (Form 980 or 9B80-EZ) 2013
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04
Informatlon. Provide the explanations required by Part il, llna 10; Part I, Ilna 17a0r 17b; and Part 111, fine 12.

Alsg complete this part for any additional information. (See instrugtions).

332024 09-25-13 Schedula A {Form 880 or 990-E2) 2013
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors oM o, 05000
ﬁ";;“o?:ﬂ 9022, - Attach to Form 890, Form 890-E2, or Form 880-PF.

et of 1 Ty P> Information about Schedule B (Farm 890, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) and 20 1 3

Iniernal Revenise Service It instructions is at www.lrs.gov/form5g0, .

Name of the crganization Employer Identification number

KENTUCKY SHAKRSPEARE FESTIVAL, INC. ‘

Organization type{check one):

Filers of: Section:

Forrm 990 or 990-E2 X] so1q( 3 ) {enter number) organization
[ 4847(a)(1) nonexampt charitable trust not treated aa & privats foundation
[__] 527 poltical organtzation

Form 980-PF 1 s01 (c)(3) exampt private foundation
(] 4847(e)(1) nonexsmpt charitable trust reated as a private foundation

[ 501(c)3) taxabe private foundation

Ghack if your organization is covared by the Generat Rule ora Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check hoxes for both the General Rule and a Speclal Rule. Sse instructions,

General Rule

[:l For an organization filng Form 990, 990-EZ, or $80-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 ar more {in money or property) from any one
contributor. Complete Parts | and |1

Speclal Rules

Iil For a sectfon 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 980 or 890-E7 that met the 33 1/3% eupport test of the reguletions under sections
508(a)(1) and 170{b){1)(A)(vi} and raceived from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 296
of the amount on {}} Form 880, Part VA, line 1h, or () Form 980-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Ii.

L1 Forasection 501(c)(7), {8), or (10) organization fiing Form BEO or 980-EZ that recalved from any ane contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively tor religious, charitabls, sclentific, literary, or educational purposas, or
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complate Parts |, II, and |1,

[ Fora ssction 501(c)(7), (8), or {10) arganization fiing Form 890 or 980-EZ that raceived from any one contributor, during the year,
contributiona for use axclusivaly for religious, chartable, etc., Purposes, but thess contributions did not total to mare than $1 ,000.
If this box Is checked, enter hare the total contributions that were recelved during the year for an exclusively religious, charitabie, etc.,
Purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule gpplies to this organlzatlon because It raceivad nonsxclusively
religious, charitable, ete., contributiona of $5,000 or more dudngtheyear . . . . . P8

Cautlon. An organization that Is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B {(Form 980, 880-EZ, or 890PF),
but it must answer "No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 980; or check the box on line H of ite Form 990-EZ or an its Form 820-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B {Form 980, 990-EZ, or 890-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890, 880-EZ, or 800-PF. Scheduls B {Form 990, 990-£Z, or 880-PF) (2018)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 980-PF) (2013) Page 2
Name of organizatlon Employer identiflcation numbar
KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC. ____
Part]  Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional &pace Is needed.
(=) () {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total gontributiona Type of contribution
1 Person [X|
Payrdll [:I
5 40,000, | Noncash [ |
(Complste Part |l for
noncash contributicns.)
(a) )] (©) ()
No. Name, addreas, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 Person [ X|
Payoll [ ]
$ 100,000. | Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (L) {o) (&
No. Name, addreas, and ZIP + 4 Tatal contributions Type of contribution
3 Persan [
Payrol [ ]
$ 17,832. Noncasgh
{Complete Part 1i for
noncash contributions.)
(a) ®) {c} {d o
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Tota! coniributions Type of contribution
4 Peracn  [X]
Payrolt [
$ 10,000. | Noncasn [ ]
{Compiets Part H for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} ] {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 Person
T Pawoll [
$ 20,500, | Noncash [ ]
(Complete Past || for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {h) {e) {d)
No. Name, addreas, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 Person [X]
Payoll [ |
$ 10,000. Noncash [ ]
(Completa Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
923452 10-24-13 Bchedula B (Form 980, 98G-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)
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Schedule B {Form 680, S80-EZ, or 890-PF) {2013)
Name of organization

KENTUCKY SHARESPEARE FESTIVAL,

Part1

{a)
No.

INC.

Employer identification numbar

Contributors (ese instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part | if additional space is neaded.

{b)

7

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

{d)
Total contributions

(a}

$ 19,500,

Type of contribution

Peraon m
Payrot [ ]

Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions )

No.

b)
Neme, addross, and ZIP + 4

{c)

{d
Total contributions

(a)
No.

)

$ 11,252.

Type of contribution

Person [Il
Payroll [ ]

Noncash [ ]

{Comptete Part i for
noncash contributions.)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(e}

{d)
Total confributichs

Type of contribution

Person f:l
Payroll [ |

{a)
No.

{®v)

Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part [ for
noncash contributions.}

Narne, address, and ZIP + 4

(e
Total contributiona

&)

Typa of contribution

Person [ |
Payrall |:|

(a)
No.

)

Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Name, adireas, and ZIP + 4

{c)

(d)

Total goniributions

Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll [:|

(a)

(b)

Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(e)
Total ooniributiona

(c}

323432 10-24-13

Type of contribution

Person D
Payrall |:|

Noncash [ |

(Complets Part Il for
noncash contributions,)

1a1 AndND CRIIATRA SOTTAINA
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Schedule B (Form 880, 890-EZ, or 980-PF} (2013)

Name of organization

EARE FESTIVAL .

nge 3
Employer ldantilication number

Partl  Noncash Property (see Instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part I If additional space is needed,
(a}
e i ) FMV (nr(:)eﬂmm) ()
Ff!r:r:nl Description of noncash property glven (see instructions) Deate recelved
RENTAI, SPACE
3
$ 17,832, 08/31/14
{a)
(o)
No. ) FMV (or estimats) (d)
;r::l Description of noncash praperty given (ses Instructions) Date received
$
(a)
()
No. () FMV {(or astimats) (d)
::TI Dascription of noncash property given {806 Instructions) Date received
$
{a)
{c)
Na, (] (d
;l::' Description of noncash property given '(:::: ](:::,:::::::), Date received
$
(a)
(c)
No. b) {d)
from Description of nancash property given '(:::: I{:rﬂastllmia”)) Date received
Part)
$
{a)
{c)
o (o) FMV (or astimats) d)
;r:lltnl Description of noncash property glven (see instructions) Date recelvad
$

323453 10-24-13
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Schedule B (Form 990, 880-EZ, or 880-PF) (2013)

Page 4

Name of organization

clusively el harflable, ets.
year. Gomplata col |}thruuu'h (3
the total of exciusively religlous, char

ullons to saction 801(e

Employer identification nember

)] organizations that total more I!nn !!,!500 for the
$

» Individual contrib y
and the following line antry. For orpanizations completing Part |11, enter
Ia, tc., contributions of 1,000 or {sss for the Year. (Futsr this Informalicn oace,)

Use duplicate copies of Payt lil if additjonal gpace is neaded.

{a) No.
g:nml (b} Purpose of gift {c) Uee of gift {d) Description of how gl is held
(e) Tranafer of gift
Transferse's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferes
{a) No.
l!'r:rTl (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift I held
(e) Transter of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relatlonship of transferor to transferes
{(a) No.
g::'-t"l {b) Purposa of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is heid
() Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relutionship of transferor to transferee
{a) No. '
g:r':‘l {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gitt is held
{®) Tranefer of gift
Transtoree's nams, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
323454 10-24-18 Schadula B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-FF) {2013)
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements A
{Form 800) D> Complete if the organization answared “Yes," to Form 980, 20 13

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11, 11f, 123, or 12 ;
Depertmont of the Treasury "p» Attach to Form 960, Opan toPublic
Internsl Revanue Ssrvica [Form 980) and inspection

Name of the arganization

: NC.
{Partl | Orgamzatlons Maintalning Donor Advlsed Funds or Other Simller Funds or Accou
organization answered “Yes' to Form 980, Part IV, line 6,

{a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
1 Totalnumberatendofyear . . ...
2 Apgregate contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate grants from {during yea) .
4 Aggregate valueatend ofyear . .. ...
5§ Did the organization inform all donars and donor advigors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal contral? |, D Yes r__l No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funda can ba used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisar, or for any other purpose confarring

rivate beneft? ... e D——DH
Partil | Conservation Easements. Gomplata |fthe grganlzallnn answerad "Yas" to Forrn 990 F'art IV llne 7.

1 Purpose(s) of consarvation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).

Praservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
[ Protection of natural habitat [ Preservation of & certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complata lines 2a through 2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution In the form of a conservation sasement on the last
day of the tax vear.

Heid at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of CONBEIVALION BABBIMBIIE ... ... ....cc.coueisierersieeeersnsacsee et semessmseessessessnsssresn resssesseensanses

2a

h Total acreage reatrcted by conservation easements . T I -
¢ Number of consarvation easements on a certifled historic structura Inuludad in (a) ____________________________________ | 20
2d

o Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in tha National Register .
3 Number of conservation saaamanis modrﬁed tranafen‘ed reloased axtlngulshed or tarm|nated by the organ}zaticn during the tax
year p-
4 Number of states whare propenrty subject to conservation easament is [ocated P
5 Doaes the organization have a written policy regarding the perlodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcemaent of the conservation sasements it holds? .. [___l Yos I::l No
5 Staff and volunteer hours devated to monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing consarvation aasementa dunng the year P
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conssrvation easements during the year > §
& Does each conservation sasement raported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirernents of section 170(h)4@)(B)6)
and section 170MENEIN? ... e 1 ¥es [ No
9 In Part X)lf, describse how the organization reporls conaarvatlon aasemants ln |ts mvenua and axpanaa atatement and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the foctnote to the organization's financlal statements that describes the organization's accounting for

conservation easemants. _
[Part lil | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets,

Complete If the organization answerad "Yes" ta Form 880, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {ASG 958), not to report in ts revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assats held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtharance of public service, provide, in Part X,
the text of the footnote to ita financial statements that deacribes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 858}, to report in Its revenue statement and balance shast works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhlbition, education, or rasearch in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

() Revenuesinciuded in Form 890, Part VI line 1 .. ......commmmcenrsiescscee s P B
{il) Assets included in Form 890, Part X |

2 it the organization received or held works of art, hlstorlcal treaaures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 {ASC 858} relating to these itema:

a Revenues included In Form 880, Part Vil ine 1 e D 8
b Asseisincluded in FormBB0, PALX .o s erens e et essessesnnnnn, PP B
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, ses the Inatructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
S0-25.1a
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comgsserase rrsno, . (...
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetscontinued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and othar records, check any of the following that ara a significant use of its collsction ltems

(check all that apply):
a [_] Public exhibition d [ Loan or exchangs programe
b D Scholarly research e D Other

c |:| Presarvation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and axplalh how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part Xil.
& During the year, did the organtzation sollcit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be 8 g 8 e p part of the organization's collection? ... .. , D Yeas No
 Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Compists If the organization answered "Yes* ta Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amourit on Form 890, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other Intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

ON POM 880, PARXY ... vstsrcsmmmsssssssssscssstessseses e tsssmsessssosssssesrsessesseeereseeoeeor. 1 Ye8 ] Na
b W "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlI} and complste the following table:

Amount
¢ Baginning balance Lt eE R e REA A PR R bRttt s seee et et eerre e et st mne s sseseeseneseeeesen | }E
d Addltions during the year 1d
e Distributiona during the year ’_19_
B OENAINGDANCS ... e |1
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Pert X, line21? . T Llves [“Ino

If “Yeg," explain tha emant in Part Xill. Check hers if the explanation has baen provided in Part Xiii
] PartV | Endowment Funds. Complste it the organization answered “Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 10.

{a) Current year (i) Prior year c) Two years back | {c) Thrae yaars back | (e} Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b GContributions
© Net Inveastment eamnings, gaine, and losses
d Granteorscholarships .
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs e e
t Administrative axpenses .
o Endofysarbalance . . . .
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 19, column (g)) heid as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P %
b Permanent endowmant p 95
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are thers endowment funds not In the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: , Yes | No
{) unrelated crganizations T YOO I |
(i) related organizations
b If *Yes" to 3afi), are the related organizations listed as required on Schadule A7 OOV I -
4__Describe In Part X|i| the Intended usgs of the organjzation's endowment funds.
Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answerad "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10. .
Dascription of property (a) Cost or other (b} Coet or other {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
baais {(investment) basls {other) depraciation
b Bulldings | .. ..o
¢ Leasehold improvements 321,238. 268,533, 52,705.
d Eaquipment ... . .. . 222,695. 121,054, 101,641,
8 Other ...
Total. Add Iines 1a through 1s. {Cokimn (d}) must equal Form 990, Part X, colums (B), lne 10(c)) » 154,34¢.
Schedule D {Farm 930} 2013
e a
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Investments - Olhar SQwritles.
Complete If the crganization answered “Yes* to Form 890, Part IV, line 11b. See Forrm 980, Part X, line 12,
{a) Description of securly or category gnoluding name of sscurity} (b) Book value (c} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
{1} Financial derivativas
(2} Clasely-hsld equity [nterests
3) Other
{A)
(B)
©)
(D)

Il Investments - Program Relatad

Complste if the organization angwarad "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 880, Part X, line 13,
{a) Description of Investment {b) Book value {c) Msthod of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1}
2
{3)
@
{5)
©

)
8
_®
Total. (Col. {b) must egual Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 13.) B
'Part IX| Other Assets.

Complete if the arganization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 880, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description {b) Book value

{1
@
3
{4)

{5)

6
N
{8)

_
TYotal. (Column {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, ol (B N8 15.) ..oz o B
|Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organizetion answered "Yes® to Form 880, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 980, Part X, {ine 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
{1} Federal income taxes
_{» CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS 10,696.
.3
(4
(5)
{8
7
8
—
Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 980, Part X, col. (B) e 25,) ... 10,696,

2. Liability for uncertaln tax positions. In Part X|i, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statementa that mports the

organization's linbifity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740}, Checlc here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xil | E ]

Schedule D {(Form 980) 2013

382053
09-26-13
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Schadule D (Form 890) 2013 NTUCKY AKES

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answared "Yes® to Form 880, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Totalrevenue, gains, and other support per audited financlal statements O B 738,479,

Amounts inciuded on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12:

a Netunrealzed gains on invegtments .. 2q
b Donated services and use of facliities VRO I |
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants OO I~
d 2d
-]

Other (Deecriba In Part XIlt.) 2,940, '

Add lines 2a through2d . .~~~ | 2o | 20,772,

o!

17,832,

3 Subtract ine 2e from line 1 3 717,707.
4  Amounts included on Form 880, Part Vill, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment axpsnsss not inciuded on Form 980, Part VilLine7b ., ... ‘:

b Other {Describe in Part XIIL) PO I -

O AGDINCBARMA ... ssssseb e e oo 4c 0,

s must equal Form 890, Part L iine 12) ... L1 5 717,707,

ses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and iosses per audited financlal statements ORI 595,203,

Amounts included on line 1 hut not on Form 890, Part 1X, line 25:

Donated services and use of facilitiss

17,832,

a 2a
b Prior year adjustments U TSSOSO I - -
¢ Other losses TP O SOOI -
d Other (Dascribe in PartXIIl) ...~~~ """ | 2,940.)
e Add lines 2a through 2d OSSO B 20,772,

3 Subtract line 2e from iine 1 R NSO O L- 574,431.

4  Amounts included on Form 890, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investmant expenses not included on Form 890, Part VIl line 7h |j;
b Other (Describe in Part XHl.)
© Addlnesdaanddb . . ... . 4c 0.

§_ Total oxpenges. Add lines 3 and do. (This must equal Form 890, Partl fine 18] _...opvvvvonseseciinniiciicecee., | B 574 4 31.
Part Xili| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions requirad for Part Il linea 3, 5, and 9; Part I, linas 1a and 4; Part IV, finas 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xi,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, #ines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional Information.

PART X, LINE 2;

THE ORGANIZATION 1S EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL

INCOME TAXES AS A NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION AS DESCRIBED UNDER SECTION

501(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE. THE ORGANIZATION FILES AN

INFORMATIONAL TAX RETURN IN THE U.S. FEDERAL JURISDICTION. HOWEVER ,

INCOME FROM CERTAIN ACTIVITIES NOT DIRECTLY RELATED TO THE ORGANIZATION'S

TAX-EXEMPT PURPOSE MAY BE SUBJECT TOQ TAXATION AS UNRELATED BUSINESS
- =t =1 JAAAS ON A0 UNRELATED BUSINESS

INCOME.

AS OF AUGUST 31, 2014, THE ORGANIZATION DID NOT HAVE ANY ACCRUED INTEREST

OR PENALTIES RELATED TQ INCOME TAX LIABILITIES, AND NO INTEREST OR

PENALTIES HAVE BEEN CHARGED TO OPERATIONS FOR THE YEAR THEN ENDED, TAX
332064
09-23-13

. Schedule D [Form 990) 2013
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Schedule D (Form 880) 2013 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC. _gﬂes
Part Xill| Supplemental information {continued)

YEARS ENDING ON OR AFTER AUGUST 31, 2011, REMAIN SUBJECT TO YRS REVIEW AND

CHANGE. TAX YEARS STILL, OPEN UNDER STATE STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS REMAIN

SUBJECT TO REVIEW AND CHANGE.

PART XII AND XTII, LINE 2D:

DIRECT EXPENSES INCLUDED IN SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSE ON

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS WHICH ARE INCLUDED IN FUNDRAISING EVENT NET INCOME ON
=Soedlenl 8 TN -n NG LVENT NET INCOME ON
FORM 990.

302055 Sohedule D (Form 990) 2013
09-25-13
26
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HEDULE G . \ — OMB fo. 1545-0047
(sF?m 090 or GO0-EZ) Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities s
Complate if the orgenization answerad "Yes" to Form 880, Part WV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or ifthe 20 1 3
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 850-EZ, line Ba. Opa T P ¥
Dapartmant of tha Traasury P> Attach to Form 880 or Form 800-E2. . Upen ToPublic.
bttt h n shout Fi 990-EZ) and its [nstrugtions is at www.irs.gov Inspection . -
Name aof the organization n number
B E FESTIVAL, INC.
Fundraising Activities. Comolets if the organization anawered *Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ine 17. Form 990-EZ filera are not
required to complate thia part.
1 Indicate whether the organization ralsed funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a |:| Mall solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Intemet and email solicitations 1 D Solicitation of government grants
c E:] Phone solicitations g |:| Spectal fundralsing events

d |:| In-parson solicktations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agresment with any individual {including officers, directors, trustees or
key employeas listed in Form 980, Part VII) or entity in connection with profeesional fundralsing services? ] Yes CINe
b If “Yes," list the ten highest pald Individuels or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreamants under which the fundraiser is fo be
compensatad at least §5,000 by the organlzation.

1] v) Amount paid .
{i} Name and address of Individua! (i) Activity . 51"' o'u: {iv) Gross receipts t!, or ,-,tamﬂ by) t{(\,d( mot:jnt egaéd
ar entity (fundralser) e from activity fundraiser : Izgtlo ¥)
contribubions? listed in col. (j) fganzation
Yus | No
L1 »
3 List adl states in which the organlzation is registerad or licensed to sclicit contributions or has been notifled it ls exsmpt from registration
ar licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 9090-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 880-E2) 2013
832081
0g-12-13
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Schedule G (Form 890 or 990-£2) 2013 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVA Page 2
[Partll] Fundraising Events. Complete it the organization answered "ves" o Form 890, Part IV, ine 18, or rep 000

of fundralsing event contributions and gross incoms on Form 890-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with groas recaipts greater than $5,000.

: {a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 {c) Other events
SHAKESPEARE NONE (a:?;?al e:m
TN LOVE {8y through
° {event typs) (event typa) {total number) col. (a)
= ]
b
&|1 Grossrecelpts . ..o | 23,362, 23,362,
2 less:Contdbutions . .. 17,524. 17;5.3&
|3 Grossincome(ineiminuslined) . . 5,838, 5,838,
4 Cashprzes ... .
B Noncashprzes . . .
g
§_ 8 Rentfactity costa
E 7 Foodandbeverages . 5,838. 5,838.
]
8 Entertamment . .. _1,270. 1,270,
@ Otherdirectexpenses . 1,670, 1,670,
10 Direct expanes summary. Add lines 4 through 8 in column @@y ...~~~ b 8,778,

1_Nat Incomse summary. Subtract Iine 10 from lne 3, colurmn {d) ... | <2,940.>
Eal‘t il! l Gaming. Complate if tha organization answarad "Yes" to Form 990 Part IV ine 19, or raportad more then

$15,000 on Form 880-EZ, line Ba.

(b) Pull tabs/instant

{d) Total gaming {add
bingo/progressive binga

{c) Other gaming |oo|. {8} through col. {c})

{a) Bingo

I Revenue I

1 ngSS TOVONUB . i

2 Cashprizes ... .

3 Noncashpriees | ... . . .

4 Rentfaclitycosts | . ...

Direct Expenses

6__Other direct expenses _..............ccovi.

! Yes % [L_I Yes % L lves_ %

8 Volunteerwbor . [[INe o [ Ino

7 Direct expenae summary, Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

—-8_Net gaming income sumrmary. Subtract line 7 from e 1, column ) ..o, PP

9 Enterthe state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:
a | the orpanization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? [ ives T Ino
b If “No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the taxyear? Llves [ Ine
b If "Yes," explain:

332082 09-12-18 Schedule G (Form 980 or 090-EZ) 2013
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Schedule G (Form 980 or 990-£7) 2013 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE: FESTIVAL, INC.
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? ...

12 Is the organlzation a grantor, benaficlary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity forms;d
to administer charitable gaming?

. D Yes L__I No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
= The organization's facllity T OO OO I -
b An outeide facility L OO R T SOUUT S URRTOTOTE I 1< ™ %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and racords:
Name P
Addrass P
16a Doses the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization recelves gaming revenue? |:| Yes l:l No

b if "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue recelved by the organization p 5
of gaming revenue retained by the third party p» §
© If "Yes," enter name and addrees of tha third party:

and the amount

Name b

Address P

18 Gaming manager Information:

Neme b

Gaming manager compensation p $

— e

Description of services provided I»

[:J Diractor/officer I:I Employes EI Independent contractor

17 Mandatory dlstributions:

o Is the organization required under state law to make charitable dlstributions from the gaming proceeds to
ratain the state gaming license?

h Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organlzations or g
organizetion's own exempt activities duning the tax yea :
[Part IV supplemantal Information. Frovide the sxplanations required by Part |, line 2, columns (i) and (v), and Part Il ines 9, 96, 106, 150,
15¢, 16, and 17h, as applicable. Also complate this part to provids any additional Information {see instructions).

[:] Yes l:' No

pent in the

332083 09-12-13
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SCHEDULE O Supelemental information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | —ulteten
{Form 890 or 890-EZ) omplete to provide Information for responsss to specific questions on 20 1 3
Form 800 or 890-EZ ar to provide any additional Information. ot
Department of the Treaeury P> Attach to Form 890 or 990-EZ. -Open to Publlc.
inkserial Revenus Seiviga ation about Schedule O (Form §90 or 980-EZ) and its instryctions bs 5t Wwy Inspeciion .. .
Nama of the organization ication number
K Y ESP FESTIVAL, INC.

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

EACH PRODUCTION IS PERFORMED BY PROFESSIONAL ACTORS AND IS FREE TO THE

PUBLIC. THE ORGANIZATION ALSO OPERATES AN EDUCATIONAL OUTREACH PROGRAM

THAT IS OFFERED THROUGHOUT THE KENTUCKIANA AREA.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY MANAGEMENT AND AGREED TO AUDITED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:

THE PRODUCING ARTISTIC DIRECTOR'S COMPENSATION IS PER AN

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THESE DOCUMENTS ARE NOT MADE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:

THE ORGANIZATION'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS ASSUMES

RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE SELECTION OF THE INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS AND

OVERSIGHT OF THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form £80 or 000-E2) {2019)
332211
09-04-13
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b

Fom 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

Rev. January 2014} 1
( Exempt Qrganization Return OMB No. 1545170
Depurtment of the Trassury )= File a separate application for each return.
internal Ravenua Service ) Information sbout Form 8868 and its Instructions Is at wwiw.irs.goviformB8868,
© If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complste only Part 1 and check thisbox .. P b4

@ If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extanslon, comptete only Part Il (on paga 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part If unjess you have already bean granted an autamatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868,

Etectronic filing (8-fifg). You can elactronically fila Form 8868 if you naed a 3-month automatic extension of tims to fila {8 manths for a corporation
required to file Form §90-T), ar an additional (not automatic) 3-month axtension of time, You can electronically fila Form 8868 to request an extension
of ime o file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the axception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfars Associated With Cartain

Personat Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (ses Instructions). For more detalls on the electronic filing of this form,
visit www.ls.gov/efile and click an e-fila for Charitias & Nonprofits.

| Pait1 | _Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit originel (no coples needed).
A corporation required 1o fite Form 880-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extansion - check this box and complete
PBIRTOY. .. .ot er e ssmss st 11538808 088 8 85 e e et e ettt ettt et » [ ]

All other corporalions (ncluding 1120-C filers), péﬂnersmps, REMICs, and trusta must use Form 7004 to request an extension of ima
to file lncoma tax retums. i

E filer's er
Typeor | Name of exampt organization or other filar, see Instructions, Employér identification number (EiN} or

print
KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.

5{',:2’.'.::7,, Number, street, and room or suite no. if a P.O. box, see instructions. Boclal sacurity number {83N)

Mingyow | 323 W. BROADWAY, NO. 401

instructions. | - City, town o post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foraign address, see instructions.
LOUISVILLE, XY 40202

Enter the Return cods for the raturn that this application Is for (fila a 8aparate application for each retumy m
Application Return | Application Return
isFor Code Fer Code
Form 980 or Form 990-62 01 _ | Form 980-T {corporation) o7
Form 880-BL 02 | Form 1041:A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than Individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 | Form 5227 10
Form 880-T (sec. 401{a) or 408{a) trust) 05 | Forme0ssg 1
Form 93C-T (trust other than above) 06 | Form 8870 12

KENTUCKY SHAXESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.

® Thabooksareinthecarsof p» 323 W. BROADWAY, SUITE 401 - LOUISVILLE, KY 40202
Telophone No.p» (502} 574-9900 Fax No. p»

® |f the organization does hot have an office or place of business In the Unltsd States, check this box SRR D
@ |fthis Is for a Group Retum, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number {GEN} . If thig is for the whole group, check thls
box . it Is for part of the group. cl this bo; and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extenslon is for.

1 lrequest an automatic 3-month (8 months for a corporation required to fils Form 990-T) extensian of time untll

APRIL 15, 2015 . to file the exempt organization return for the organization named abovd The e j
is for the arganization's return for:

» [_] calendar year or g
» (X1 tax yearbegtnning _ SEP 1, 2013 .andending AUG 31, 2014  JAN 08 wib
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Change in accounting period

Ba i this application is for Forms 980-BL, 890-PF, 890-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, fass any
oonrefundeble crediis. See Instructions. 3al| §
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¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from Hine 3a. Include your payment with this form, # required,

by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). Sea Instructions. Sc| $ 0.

Caution, I you are going to make an slactronlc funds withdrawal (dirsct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form B453-EQ and Form 8879-EQ for payment
Instructions.

%HA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8388 {Rev. 1-2014)
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RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

THE KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.
A NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION

L

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 273 et seq., the undersigned persons
do hereby certify that the above corporation has restated its Articles of
Incorporation,

The foregoing articles are accurate, supersede_ any previous articles, and
were adopted by a majority vote of the Board of Directors.

The undersigned further certifies that Articles I, II, I, IV, V, VII, and
VI are amended articles and that except for these arsendments, these Restated
Articles of Incorporation set forth without change corresponding provisions -of the
Articles and that they supersede said Articles of Incorporation as amended:

ARTICLE |

The name of the corporation will be: K.entucky Shakespeare Festival, Inc,

and shall do business as Kentucky Shakespeare Festival. The corporation was .

previously listed a3 The Committee for Shakespeare in Central Park, Inc.



ARTICLE I

The. principal office -of the corporation will be at 1114 S. Third St.,
Louisville, Kentucky 40208.

ARTICLE I

The agent for sesvice of process upon the corporation will be Curt L.
Tofteland, whose mailing address is the principal office of the corporation above,

TICLE

The purpose of the corporation will be to foster, aid, and encourage the
production of the plays of William Shakespeare for the educational values to be
derived thereof by young and old alike from viewing or participating in the -
staging and interpretation of this great and continuing contribution to our culture.
The corporation is organized for any lawful purpose and is irrevocably dedicated
and operating exclusively for non-profit purposes.

The corporation is further organized and operated exclusively under ‘the
provisions of Section 501 (C) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is
organized and operated exclusively for any religious, charitable, scientific testing for
public safety, literary or educational purposes. The organization is expressly |
prohibited from devoting more than an insubstantial par; of its activities in an
attempt to influence legislation, directly or indirectly participating in any political
campaign on behalf of, or in opposition to any candidate for public office, or
baving objectives and engaging in activities which characterize it as an “action”

organization.



Further, the organization is not a foundation, etc., pursuant to Section 509

(a) of the Internal Revenue Code.
ARTICLE V

In the event of dissolution of the Corporation, the Board of Directors
shall, after paying or making provision for the payment of all liabilities of the
Corporation, dispose of all assets of the Corporation exclusively for the purposes
of the Corporation, in such manner, or to such organizations organized and
operated exclusively for. charitable or educational purposes as shall at the time
qualify as an exempt organization under Section 501 (c¢) (3 ) of the Internal
Revenue Code (or corresponding provisions of any later Federal tax laws), as the

Board of Directors shall determine,

The remaining assets, if any, shall be disposed of by the Circuit Court of
the County in which the principal office for the Corporation is then located,
exclusively for such purposes or to such organizations as seid Court shall
determine are organized and operated exclusively for such purposes.

ARTICLE VI

The duration of the life of the corporation shall be perpetual or until

terminate by its own action.
ARTICLE VI
No Director of the corporation shall be liable for monetary damages for

breach of his or her duty as a Director except in the manner provided under KRS

273.248.



The above Restated Articles of Incorporation were adopted by resolution of
the Board of Directors and submittc;.d to a vote of the Directors at a special
meeting. A written notice of which setting forth the proposed amendments was
given to the Directors and that the above amendments were approved by a
majority of the membership.

ARTI oI

The corporation shall be governed by its By-laws,

STUAKT E. ALl ER, I
CO- CHAIR STRATEGIC PLANNING
KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FEST.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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Departrant of the Traasury
Internal Revenus Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identiflcatlon Number and Certification

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Kentucky Shakespeare Festival, Inc.

1 Name (as shown on your Income tax retum). Name Is required on this fine; do not leave this ing Blank.

2 Buslness name/dlsregarded entity name, i different from above

] mdwidual/sole proprietor or [] C Corporatlon

the tax classification of the singls-member owner.
Other (see instructions) >

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classiflcation; check anly one of the following seven boxes:
[ s corporation [ Partnership

(] Limited Kabliity company. Enter the tax classification {C=C comporatlon, 8=8 corporatlon, P=partnership) »

not-for-profit, 501c3

4 Exemptlons (codes apply only to
certain entltias, not indlviduals; ses
Instructlons on page 3):

Exempt payea code {if any)

1 Trustestate

code {jf any)
IAppRea to accotts malntained oulside the L.S)

Print or type

& Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.)
323 W. Broadway, Sulte 401

Requester's name and address {optlonal)

8 City, state, and ZIP code
Loulsville, KY 40202

oi
o
g
a
c
&
single-member L.C
Note. For a single-member LLC that is disregarded, do not check LLC; check the appropriate box In the ling above for | EXemMption from FATCA reporting

7 Liat agcount number(s) here (optional)

XM Texpayer identiication Number (TIN]

Enter your TIN In the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avold

backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN}. Howsver, fora
resident allen, sole propristor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other -
entitles, It Is your employer Identification number {EIN). If you do not have a number, see How o geta

TIN on page 3.

Note. If the account is In more than one name, see the instructions for line 1 and the chart on page 4 for

guldellnes on whose number to enter.

| Boclel sacurity number

or
Employer identtfication number

Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form ls my correct taxpayer identification number {or | am waiting for a number to be Issued to me); and

2. lam not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am sublect to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or {c} the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. lam a .8, cltizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indlcating that { am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification Instructions, You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notlfied by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
bscause you have falled to report all interest and dividends on your tax retum. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of securad property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an Individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and
generally, payments other than Interest and dlvld%nds. you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the

instructions on page 3. N TR T |

Sign Signature of
Here U.8. persan >

Date > 7/:)/3‘5-

Y]
General Instructions

Sectlon refarences are to the Intemal Revenue Coda unleas otherwise noted.

Future developmenta. Information about developments affecting Form W-8 (such
as legislatlon enacted after we release It} s at www.irs.gov/fwD.

Purpose of Form

An Individual ar entity (Form W-B requester} who ls required to flle an information
return with the IRS must obtain your correct texpayer identification number (TIN)
which may be your scclal security number (S8N), Individual taxpayer identification
number (ITIN}, adoption taxpayer Identification number (ATIN), or employer
identification number (EIN), to report on an informatlan return the amount pald to
you, or other amount reportable on an information return. Examples of Information
ratums include, but are not limlted to, the following:

* Form 1088-INT (Interest eemed or paid)
» Form 1099-DIV (dividends, Including thoss from stocks or mutual funds)
s Form 1088-MISG (various types of Incorme, prizes, awards, or grosa proceeds)

* Form 1099-B {stock or mutual fund sales and certain other transactions by
brokers}

= Fonn 1088-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)
* Form 1089-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)

/
* Form 1098 (homs mortgage Interest), AUQB-E (student loan interest), 1088-T
{tultion)

* Form 1099-C (canceled debt)
* Form 1039-A {acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Usa Form W-8 only if you are a U.S. persan {including a resident allen), to
provide your correct TIN.

if you do not retum Form W-9 to the raquester with a TIN, you might be subject
to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding? an page 2.

By slgning the filled-out form, you:

1. Certlfy that the TIN you are giving Ie correct {or you are waliting for a number
to be issued),

2. Certlfy that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Clalm exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.g. exempt payes. If
applicable, you are also certlfying that as a U.S. person, your allocable share of
any panhership incoma from a U.S. trade or business Is not subject to the
withholding tax on forelgn partners' share of effectively connectad Income, and

4. Certify that FATCA code(s) emtered on this form (if any) Indlcating that you are

exempt from the FATCA reporting, is cormect. See What is FATCA reporting? on
page 2 for further Information.

Cat. No, 10231X

Form W9 (Rev. 12-2014)
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Independent Auditors' Report

To the Board of Directors
The Kentucky Shakespeare Festival, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Kentucky Shakespeare Festival,
Inc. (a not-for-profit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of
August 31, 2014 and 2013, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash
flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for tbe preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors'
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In meking those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
staternents in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

1
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above prosent fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of The Kentucky Shakespeare Festival, Inc, as of August 31, 2014 and

2013, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Oy, Byl Bony 4 Oty

Louisville, Kentucky
January 20, 2015



THE KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

August 31, 2014 and 2013

Agssets

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Grants receivable
Other receivables
Deposits

Total current assets

Property and Equipment
Leasehold improvements
Vehicles

Equipment
Furniture and fixtures

Less accumulated depreciation

Total assets

See Notes to Financial Statements.

2014 2013
§ 42729 § 8359
83,875 96,064
4,428 4,358
5,000 600
136,032 109,381
321,238 321,238
37,472 46,357
182,543 348,814
2,280 2,280
543,933 718,689
389,587 566,769
154,346 151,920
$ 290378 § 261,301




Liabilities and Net Assets (Deficit) 2014 2013

Current Liabilities
Current maturities of capital leases $ 4166 § 16,596
Checks issued in excess of deposits 3,356
Accounts payable 40,120 93,601
Accrued expenses 128,948 168,206
Total current liabilities 173,234 281,759
Long-Term Liabilities
Capital leases, less current maturities 6,530 12,204
Total liabilities 179,764 293,963
Net Assets (Deficit)
Unrestricted 100,867 (95,662)
Temporarily restricted 9,747 63,000
Total net assets (deficit) 110,614 (32,662)

Total liabilities and net assets (deficit) $ 290,378  $261,301




THE KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE F ESTIVAL, INC.

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
Years Ended August 31, 2014 and 2013

2014
Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total

Revenues and Other Support

Grants $ 205387 § 27,000 $ 232387
Contributions 122,579 122,579
Gifis in kind and contributed services 17,832 17,832
Education programs 195,385 195,385
Productions 48,019 48,019
Special events (net of cost of direct benefits to

donors of $5,838 for 2014) 17,524 17,524
Charitable gaming, net
Forgiveness of debt 23,184 23,184
Gain on involuntary conversion 76,653 76,653
Other income 4,916 4,916

711,479 27,000 738,479

Net assets released from restrictions 80,253 (80,253)
Total revenues and other support 791,732 (53,253) 738,479
Expenses
Program services 496,327 496,327
Management and general 88,732 88,732
Fund-raising 10,144 10,144
Total expenses 595,203 595,203
Net decrease (increase) in total net deficit 196,529 (53,253) 143,276
Net assets (deficif), beginning of year (95,662) 63,000 _ (32,662)
Net assets (deficit), end of year $__100,867 $§ 9,747 $ 110,614

See Notes to Financial Statements.



2013
Temporarily
Unrestricted  Restricted Total

§ 181,734 § 57,000 $238,734
342,408 12,000 354,408

36,322 36,322
165,106 165,106
29,980 29,980
46,311 46,311
48,005 48,005
2,537 2,537

852,403 69,000 921,403

29,807  (29,897)

882,300 39,103 921,403

648,689 648,689
168,336 168,336

51,186 31,186
868,211 868,211

14,089 39,103 53,192

(109,751) 23,897  (85,854)

$ (95662) $ 63,000 $(32,662)




THE KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Years Ended August 31, 2014 and 2013

2014
Total

Progtam  Management Fund-
Productions  Education  Services  and General Raising Total

Salaries § 5L141 $154896 $ 206037 § 10,754 $216,791
Actors contracts 112,270 112,270 112,270
Production expense 32,281 32,281 32,281
Rent 2,906 819 3,725 19453 § 3,375 26,553
Advertising 12,794 4,146 16,940 684 350 17,974
Merchandise and conceasions 17,443 17443 17,443
Housing 5,139 10,300 15,439 15,439
Insurance 9,005 4,502 13,507 1,501 15,008
Payrol] taxes 3,448 10,442 13,890 725 14,615
Office supplies 9,492 1,793 11,285
Payroll tax penaltias 10,299 10,299
Employee benefits 2,169 6,570 8,739 456 9,195
Equipment rental and expense 3,777 2,450 6,227 2,367 8,594
Professional fees 8,195 8,195
Interest expense 6,937 6,937
Telephone 3,557 1,940 5497 647 323 6,467
Miscellaneous expense 6,375 6,375
Travel 605 3,635 4,240 820 5,060
Education expense 4,689 4,689 4,680
Development 3,780 3,780
Dues and subscriptions 3,218 3,218
Bank charges 2,972 2,972
Meals and entertainment 692 179 871 523 1,394
Total expenses before depreciation 257,227 204,568 461,795 84,895 10,144 556,834
Depreciation 23,021 11,511 34,532 3,837 38,369
Total § 280,248 $216,079 § 496,327 § 88,732 § 10,144 §$595203

Ee—r—

See Notes to Financial Statements,



2013

Total
Program  Meanagement Fund-

Productions Education _Services  and General _ Raising Total
$ 91,143 $ 205601 § 296,744 $ 13,838 § 9393 § 319,975
86,960 86,960 86,960
48,574 48,574 48,574
4,200 1,063 5,263 19,550 3,375 28,188
4,246 16,141 20,387 6,693 1,679 28,759
16,692 16,692 16,692
26,956 8,847 35,803 35,803
8,997 4,498 13,495 1,499 14,994
7,763 17,512 25,275 1,179 800 27,254
15,066 7,590 22,656
21,751 21,751
6,386 14,405 20,791 970 658 22,419
4,702 780 5,482 6,646 12,128
33,463 19,400 52,863
20,724 20,724
5,948 3,244 9,192 1,081 541 10,814
2,073 2,073
7,564 11,827 19,391 3,977 1,036 24,404
8,720 8,720 8,720
4,873 4,373
3,136 3,136
7,253 7.253
1,992 321 2,513 5,725 1,841 10,079
322,123 293,159 615,282 164,624 51,186 831,092
22,271 11,136 33,407 3,712 37,119
$ 344394 § 304295 § 648,680 § 168336 § 51,186 § 868,211




THE KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC,

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended August 31, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from grants and contributions $ 367,085 § 582,389
Cash received from productions, education and other sources 271,682 200,010
Cash received from charitable gaming, net 46,311
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (610,214) (715,410
Net cash provided by operating activitles 21,616 92,576
Cash Flows from Investing Actlvities
Expenditures for property and equipment (51,130) (17,252)
Deposit on property and equipment (5,000)
Proceeds from involuntary conversion 86,988
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 30,858 (17,252)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Payments on borrowings - related party (10,000)
Net payments on line of credit (18,000)
Principal payments on note payable (25,971)
Principal payments under capital leases (18,104) (14,479)
Net cash used in financing activities (18,104) (68,450)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 34,370 6,874
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 8,359 1,485
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 49729 3§ 8,359

See Notes to Financial Statements.



2014 2013

Reconciliation of Net Decrease in Total Net Deficit to Net
Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Net decrease in total net deficit $143276 $ 53,192

Adjustments to reconcile net decrease in tota! net deficit to net
cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 38,369 37,119
Loss on disposal of property and equipment 1,187
Gain on involuntary conversion (76,653)
Contribution - conversion of note payable - related party (12,000)
Change in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in;
Grants receivable 12,189 (894)
Other receivables (70) 2,141
Deposits 600 1,200
Increase (decrease) in:
Checks issued in excess of cash on deposit (3,356) 3,356
Accounts payable (53,481) (37,437)
Accrued expenses _(39,258) 44,712
Total adjustments {121,660} 39,384

Net cash provided by operating activities $ 21616 § 92,576




Note 1.

THE KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of operations:

The Kentucky Shakespeare Festival, Inc. (Organization) is a not-for-profit
organization which locally produces plays by William Shakespeare that are
performed free to the public at Central Park's C. Douglas Ramey Amphitheater in
Louisville, Kentucky. The stage and seating at the amphitheater are the property of
the Organization, and-the land is the property of Louisville Metro Parks. The plays
are performed during the summer months using professional actors, summer interns,
and high school apprentices. The plays are also performed in various schools,
Community centers, corporations, prisons and juvenile centers in Kentucky and
surrounding states. Through the Education Outreach Program, the Organization
provides theater classes for children and adults, workshops in performing arts, and

cultural opportunities to introduce children in Kentucky and the surrounding states
to theater.

Summary of significant accounting policies:

This summary of significant accounting policies of the Organization is presented to
assist in understanding the Organization's financial statements, The financial
statements and notes are representations of the Organization's management who is
responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the financia] statements, These
accounting policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America and have been consistently applied in the preparation of
the financial statements.

Basis of presentation:

The accompanying financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on
the accrual basis of accounting, The Organization is required to report information
regarding its financial position and activities according to the three classes of net
assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and linbilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revemes and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates,

Cash and cash equivalents:

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers only

undesignated cash and investments with original maturities of three months or less
to be cash and cash equivalents.

Grants receivable:

The valuation of grants receivable is based upon historical experience and
management's evaluation of the current status of receivables. Receivables are
considered uncollectible if payment is not received in accordance with the
contractual terms. The allowance account is maintained equal to the estimated
uncollectible portion of receivables. It is the Organization’s policy to charge off
uncoliectible receivables to the allowance account when management determines
they will not be collected. As of August 31, 2014 and 2013, there is no allowance
recorded as balances are considered fully collectible.

Property, equipment and depreciation:

Property and equipment are recorded at cost, if purchased, or fair market value as
of the date of donation, if donated. The Organization's policy is to capitalize asset
purchases in excess of $700. Depreciation of property and equipment is computed
on the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives:

Leasehold improvements 5-40 years
Vehicles 5 years
Equipment 5-10 years
Furniture and fixtures 5-7 years



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Contributions:

Contributions received that are designated for future periods or restricted by the
donor for specific purposes are reported as temporarily restricted. Contributions,
excluding grants, that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in
unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire in the reporting period in which the
revenue is recognized. When a temporary restriction expires, temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the
statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Donations other than cash are recorded at their fair market value as of the date of
the donation. Donated services must meet the specific expertise requirements and
would normally have been purchased before they are recorded. Donations of
long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be
used and donations of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived
assets are reported as temporarily restricted support. Absent explicit donor
stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, the
Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or
acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

A summary of in-kind donations and contributed services for the years ended
August 31, 2014 and 2013 is as follows:

201 2013
Rent $17,832 $21,722
Financial consultant 14,600
$17,832 336322

A portion of the rent expense for the administrative office building was donated.
The donation is reported at its fair market value and is included in the financial
statements as gifts in kind and contributed services and corresponding rent

expense of $17,832 and $21,722 for the years ended August 31, 2014 and 2013,
respectively.

The financial consultant's services were utilized within the management and
general operations of the Organization to assist with financial analysis,



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Advertising:

The Organization's policy is to expense advertising costs as the costs are incurred.

Advertising cost for the years ended August 31, 2014 and 2013 was $17,974 and .
$28,759, respectively.

Income taxes:

The Organization is exempt from federal, state and local income taxes as a not-for-
profit organization as described under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. The Organization files an informational tax return in the U.S. federal
jurisdiction. However, income from certain activities not directly related to the

Organization's tax-exempt purpose may be subject to taxation as unrelated
business income.

As of August 31, 2014 and 2013, the Organization did not have any accrued
interest or penalties related to income tax liabilities, and no interest or penalties
have been charged to operations for the years then ended. Tax years ending on or
after August 31, 2011, remain subject to IRS review and change. Tax years still
open under state statute of limitations remain subject to review and change.

Subsequent events:

Subsequent events have been evaluated through January 20, 2015, which is the
date the financial statements were available to be issued.

Note 2. Grants Receivable

Grants receivable consist of the following as of August 31, 2014 and 2013:

201 2013
Fund for the Arts $83,332 $29,222
Kentucky Arts Council 543 9,842
Gheens Foundation 50,000
Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Government 7,000
Total grants receivable $83.875 $96,064
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 3. Obligations Under Capital Leases
The Organization has lease agreements for equipment and vehicles that meet the
requirements of a capital lease according to accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

The following is an analysis of the leased assets at August 31, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013
Vehicles $19,975 $37,472
Equipment 23,565
Total 19,975 61,037
Less accumulated depreciation (10.320) (29,054)

$ 9655 §31.983

Amortization of the assets held under capital lease is included with depreciation
expense. Future financial obligations under these leases are as follows:

Required
Annual Amounts Amounts
Minimum  Representing Representing

Year Ending August 31, Payments Interest Principal
2015 $ 4,905 $ 739 $ 4,166
2016 4,905 376 4,529
2017 2,044 43 2,001

$11854 $LIS8  $10.696
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Note 4.

Note 5.

Note 6.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Changes in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Changes in temporarily restricted net assets for the years ended August 31, 2014 and
2013 were as follows:

Balance Contributions  Released from Balance

Purpose 8-31-13 and Grants Restrictions 8-31-14
Saturday in the Park ¥ 7,000 $ 7,500 $(14,500)
Destination Festival model 50,000 (50,000)
Stratford Society 6,000 (6,000)

Marketing and Promotion 19,500 (9,753) $ 9747

63000 27000 @ HB025%) @ §9747

Balance Contributions ~ Released from Balance

Purpose 8-31-12 and Grants Restrictions 8-31-13

Saturday in the Park $ 8,000 $ 7,000 $ (8,000) $ 7,000

Destination Festival model 50,000 50,000

Stratford Saciety 12,000 (6,000) 6,000
Business consultant _15,897 _{15.897)

————

23,897 $62,000 $(29.897) $63.000
Charitable Gaming
The Organization participated in charitable gaming activities consisting of bingo, pull-

tab games and raffle ticket sales to raise funds during the year ended August 31, 2013,
Following are the results of these activities for the year ended August 31, 2013:

Gross revenue $865,954
Less: expenses 819,643
Net revenues from charitable gaming § 46311

The charitable gaming activities were ceased by the Organization in July 2013,

Involuntary Conversion

During the year ended August 31, 2014, lighting and sound equipment was stolen from
the Organization. The Organization recorded a gain on involuntary conversion of
$76,653 for the difference between the net book value of the equipment stolen and the
amount of insurance proceeds received.
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Note 7.

Note 8.

Note 9.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Concentrations and Contingencies

The Organization receives a significant portion of its revenues from Fund for the Arts
and an individual donor. Revenues from Fund for the Arts represented 16% and 15%
of net revenues during the years ended August 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The
receivable due from Fund for the Arts as of August 31, 2014 and 2013 was $83,332
and $29,222, respectively. Revenues from the individual donor represented 21% of net
revenues during the year ended August 31, 2013, There was no concentration of
revenues from this donor during the year ended August 31, 2014, Changes in the future
allocation of funding from these donors could have a significant impact on the
Organization’s operations.

The Organization had approximately 16% of its actors (both employees and
independent contractors) subject to collective bargaining agreements at August 31,
2013. There was no such concentration at August 31, 2014,

The Organization is & party to various legal actions arising in the ordinary course of its
business. In management's opinion, the Organization has sufficient contract rights
and/or adequate legal defenses respecting each of these actions and does not believe
that they will materially affect the Organization's operations or financial position,

Retirement Plan

The Organization sponsors a 403(b) plan which covers substantially all employees
who meet certain eligibility requitements as to age and length of service. The

Organization did not contribute to the retirement plan for the years ended August 31,
2014 and 2013.

Operations

As of August 31, 2014, the Organization's current liabilities exceeded its current assets
by $37,202. This factor creates uncertainty about the Organization's ability to continue
as a going concern. The Organization is working to restructure and pay off debis,
reduce expenses, and obtain additional grant funding. During the year ended August
31, 2014, the Organization entered into an agreement with the Internal Revenue
Service to repay outstanding payroll taxes of approximately $103,000 by making $350
monthly payments. The Organization is also monitoring cash flow on a daily basis to
meet current cash flow needs. The budget is being monitored to ensure expenses are in
line with revenues. The current and budgeted cash flow will be utilized to support
operations through the year ending August 31, 2015,
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Kentucky Shakespeare Festlval Staff

Matt Wallace
Robert Silvethorn
Kyle Ware
Hannah Pruitt
Tony Milder
Megan Massie
Jeremy Sapp
Melinda Beck

Producing Artistic Director  $61,800.00
Director of Operations and | $49,500.00

Director of Education $35,000.00
Education Programs Manag: $29,000.00
Artistic Associate $20,400.00
Artistic Associate $20,400.00
Artistic Associate $19,200.00

Artistic Associate $16,800.00
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THE KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.

General Information

Organization Number 0010680
Name THE KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.
Profit or Non-Profit N - Non-profit
Company Type KCO - Kentucky Corporation
Status A - Active
Standing G - Good
State KY
File Date 5/8/1963
Organization Date 5/8/1963
Last Annual Report 1/5/2015
Principal Office 323 WEST BROADWAY
STE. 401
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202
Registered Agent MATT WALLACE
323 WEST BROADWAY
SUITE 401

Current Officers

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

President KAREN RICHARDSON

Vice President PHILLIP ALLEN

Treasurer ANDY PARKER

Director ELIZABETH CHERRY SIEBERT
Director KAREN RICHARDSON
Director PHILLIP ALLEN

https:Happ.sos.ky.govitshow( S(d2zlyma4dcpO0httifagmiddv)) /default aspx ?path=fisearch&id= 001 0680&ct=095c5=00998
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Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director STUART R PAINE
Director MARTIN R AYERS
Director C DOUGLAS RAMEY
Director EURELIA M SALYERS
Director GEORGE A HENDON
Incorporator STUART R PAINE
Incorporator C DOUGLAS RAMEY
Incorporator ELIZABETH HOERTH
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Annual report Wﬁw\Non 12:00:40 www\Non 12:00:40
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